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SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL 
P.O. BOX 128, LAYTON, N.J. 07851 

973-948-4450 Phone 973-948-4492 Fax 
973-948-3263 Nurse's Office 

Dr. Jeanne Apryasz 
Superintendent 
japryasz@sandystonwalpack.org 

August 12, 2016 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Sandyston-Walpack School District 
P.O. Box 128 
Layton, N.J. 07851 

Dear Board Members: 

Carole Kylish, Board Secretary 
Gayle Hull, School Secretary 

The comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) of the Sandyston-Walpack School District for the 
fiscal year ended June 30,2016, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data 
and the completeness and fairness of presentation, including all disclosures, rest with the management of 
the Board of Education. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is 
accurate in all material aspects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly, in all material 
aspects, the respective fmancial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each 
major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the District as of June 30, 2016, and the 
respective changes in financial position and cash flows where applicable in the United States of 
America. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District's 
fmancial activities have been included. 

The comprehensive annual fmancial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, 
statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's 
organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the basic financial 
statements and schedules, as well as the auditor's report thereon. The statistical section includes 
selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District 
is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act 
Amendments of 1996 and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, "Unifonn 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards," and the 
State Treasury Circular Letter 15-08 OMB, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State 
Grants and State Aid Payments". Infonnation related to this single audit, including the auditor's report 
on internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and 
recommendations, are included in the single audit section of this report. 

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES; 
The district provides an education to pre-school through sixth grade resident children of Sandyston and 
Walpack townships. The teachers follow a board approved curriculwn for all subject areas, including 
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core curriculum in English language arts, mathematics, science, and social studies, as well as special 
classes in physical education, music, art, Spanish, technology, enrichment, and library. The curriculum 
for each content area is formulated by a working group of teachers from each of the four elementary 
districts within the Kittatinny Regional High School District. Representatives from the high school also 
participate in these curriculum initiatives. Last year, the consortium group developed the English 
Language Arts and Grade 6-8 Science curricula. This year, the curriculum committee will be reviewing 
and revising K-5 Science and K-8 Mathematics. The district and all other constituents of the Kittatinny 
region continue to move toward the implementation of the NJ Student Learning Standards and Next 
Generation Science Standards. 

Each homeroom benefits from having two teachers providing instruction in ELA and Math on a daily 
basis in in-class support settings. Two special education teachers also provide instruction to students 
with special needs in the pull-out resource centers. Two classroom aides also support students, as 
needed. Our Child Study team and Therapists provide necessary services to students with IEPs. 

School enrollment has been trending downward since the 1999-2000 school year. 

A D '1 E 11 :verage ally nro ment 
Fiscal Year Student Enrollment Percent Change 
2015-2016 148 3.5 
2014-2015 143 (7.1) 
2013-2014 154 1.98 
2012-2013 151 2.7 
2011-2012 147 (5.72 
2010-2011 156 (0.03) 
2009-2010 161 0.012 
2008-2009 159 (10.1) 
2007-2008 177 (2.7) 
2006-2007 182 3.4 
2005-2006 176 0 
2004-2005 176 (1.6) 
2003-2004 179 1.1 
2002-2003 177 (11.0) 
2001-2002 199 4.7 
2000-2001 190 (5.9) 
1999-2000 202 0 
1998-1999 202 8.2 
1997-1998 187 (3.7) 
1996-1997 194 5.4 
1995-1996 184 11.5 
1994-1995 165 (4.Ql 
1993-1994 172 0 
1992-1993 172 2.3 
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2. ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: The Sandyston-Walpack School District currently 
and historically has enjoyed a strong level of support from its two constituent communities. The Board 
of Education has historically maintained a basic budget which supports the needs of students and is 
fiscally responsible for the community. The Board also receives federal Impact Aid, Section 7002 funds 
which help offset the loss of ratable property due to its acquisition by the federal government for the 
Delaware Water Gap National Recreation Area. Historically, the Board of Education has used these 
funds to help offset tax increases, support one-time costs such as building improvements, technology 
upgrades, and special programs. Any loss of funding at either the federal or state level will impact the 
quality of our programs. Regardless of the economic climate, the board has been able to move forward 
in a number of areas: facility/maintenance, technology, and meeting the constant state mandates for 
teacher evaluation, New Jersey Student Learning Standards (SLS), and online assessments. For example, 
a new science lab was installed this past summer to increase students' opportunities to engage in 
hands-on learning. Additional upgrades to the facility and instructional supplies will be possible with the 
continued federal funding of Impact Aid . 

.l. MAJOR INITIATIVES: The Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School maintains its focus on 
providing a quality education for all children aged 3 through 12. The Board of Education stands 
committed to reviewing our current programs and adding the elements needed to comply with the NJ 
SLS. In the coming year, the new science curriculum will be implemented in grade 6, and will be 
written for grades K-S. The mathematics curriculum also will be reviewed and revised. Our 
professional development during 2016-2017 will continue to be focused on the following areas: NJSLS 
in ELA and Math, the PARCC Assessment, technology, and school climate. 

~ INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the district is responsible for 
establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the district 
are protected from loss, theft, or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to 
allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, 
assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that (1) the 
cost of control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and 
benefits requires costs and estimates and judgments by management. 

As a recipient of federal and state fmancial assistance, the district also is responsible for ensuring that an 
adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations 
related to these programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic evaluation by the 
district management. 

As part of the district's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the 
internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state fmancial assistance 
programs, as well as to determine that the district has complied with applicable laws and regulations. 

5. BUDGETARY CONTROLS; In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains 
budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to insure compliance with legal 
provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality. 
Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special revenue fund, and for capital 
outlay. The fmal budget, as amended for the fiscal year, is reflected in the financial section. 
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An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item 
basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as re-appropriations of fimd 
balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are reported as reservations of 
fund balance on June 30, 2015. 

~ ACCOUNTING SYSTEM ANI2 REPORTS: The district's accounting records reflect generally 
accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the Government Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB). The accounting system of the district is organized on the basis of funds and account groups. 
These funds and account groups are explained in "Notes to the Financial Statements", Note 1. 

L. ~ MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the Sandyston-Walpack School District is guided 
in large part by state statute as detailed in "Notes to Financial Statements, Note 2. The district has 
adopted a cash management plan which requires it to deposit funds in public depositories protected from 
loss under the provision of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was 
enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking 
institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in public 
depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the act. 

.B... RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to 
general liability, automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on 
property and contents, and fidelity bonds. 

2... OTHER INFORMATION: Independent Audit - State statute requires an annual audit by independent 
certified public accountants or registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm ofT.M. Vrabel & 
Associates was selected by the Board. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, 
the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and 
Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, "Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards," and State Treasury Circular Letter 15-08 
OMB. The auditor's report on the general purpose financial section statements and combining and 
individual statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report. The auditor's 
reports related specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this report. 

10. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the 
Sandyston-Walpack Board for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and 
taxpayers of the school district and thereby contributing their full support to the development and 
maintenance of our fmancial operation. 

Respectfully submitted, 

eanne Apryasz, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 

Carole Kylish 
Board Secretary 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District 
County of Sussex, New Jersey 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying basic Imimcial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund i,nformation of the Sandyston-Walpack 
Consolidated School District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial 
statements which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. . , 

Management's Rf!sponsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation an~ fair presentation of these fmancial statements in accordance. 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error . . 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opiniohs on these fmancial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards. issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we pian and perform the audit to 

. obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgm'ent, including the assessment of 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In makirig those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of 
the:: fmancial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for 
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the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as wel1 as evaluating the overal1 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District as of June 30, 2016, and the 
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Otfler Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles general1y accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's 
Discussion and Analysis on Page 14 through 20 and budgetary comparison information of schedules C-l and C-
2 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic fmancial statements, and 
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic fmancial statements. We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying 
introductory section, and other supplementary information such as the combining and individual fund fmancial 
statements, long-term debt schedules, statistical tables and the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
and State Financial Assistance as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards: and New 
Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid 
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The combining and individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance is the responsibility of management and was 
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in audit of the 
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and 
individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of Expenditures of Federal 
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Awards and State Financial Assistance is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial 
statements as a whole. 

The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures and applied in 
the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on it. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 12, 2016 on 
our consideration of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's internal control over financial 
reporting and on out tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on 
the internal control over financial reporting or compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed 
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School 
District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Montville, New Jersey 
August 12,2016 

~~tL?L 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Our discussion and analysis of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District financial activities for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2016. Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal letter on page 1 and the District's financial statements, which begin on 
page 23. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• The District's net position decreased $155,000 as a result of this year's operations. Net position of our business-type activities 
increased by $1,000, or 12.5 percent, and net position of our governmental activities decreased by $156,000 or 7.05 percent. 

• Total cost of all of the District's programs was $3,364,000 in 2015-2016 compared to $3,233,000 in 2014-2015. 
• During the year, the District had expenses for governmental activities that were $179,000 more than the $3,200,000 generated in 

tax and other program revenues. 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities (on pages 
23and 24) provide information about the activities of the District as a whole and present a longer-term view on the District's fmances. 
Fund financial statements start on page 27. For governmental activities, these statements tell how these services were f'manced in the 
short term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund fmancial statements also report the District's operation in more detail 
than the government-wide statements by providing information about the District's most financially significant funds 

Reporting the District as a Whole 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

Our analysis of the District as a whole begins on page 16. One of the most important questions asked about the District's finances is 
"Is the District as a whole better off or worse off as a result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement 
of Activities report information about the District as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These 
statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most 
private-sector companies. Accrual of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is 
received or paid. 

These two statements report the District's net position and changes in them. You can think of the District's net position, the difference 
between assets and liabilities, as one way to measure the District's financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or 
decreases in the District's net position are one indicator whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. You will need to 
consider other nonfinancial factors, however, such as changes in the District's property tax base, and the condition of the District's 
capital assets to assess the overall health of the District. 

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, we divide the District into two kinds of activities: 

• Governmental activities: most of the District's basic services are reported here, including general administration. Local taxes, 
tuition and state and federal aid finance most of these activities . 

• Business-type-activities: the District has one proprietary fund as shown on pages 31,32and 33. 
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Reporting the District's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

Our analysis of the District's major funds begins on page 18. The fund financial statements begin on page 27 and provide detailed 
information about the most significant funds-not the District as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law. The 
District's two kinds of funds, governmental and proprietary, use different accounting approaches. 

Governmentalfunds: most of the District's basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into 
and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting 
method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. 
The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the District's general government operations and the basic 
services it provides. Governmental fund information helps one determine whether there are more or fewer fmancial resources that can 
be spent in the near future to finance the District's programs. We describe the relationship (or differences) between governmental 
activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in a reconciliation on 
page 29. 

Proprietary funds: when the District charges customers for the full cost of the services it provides, these services are reported in 
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Position and 
the Statement of Activities. In fact, the District's enterprise funds (a component of business type funds) are the same as the business­
type activities we report in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional information, such as cash flows, 
for proprietary funds. 

The District as Trustee 

Reporting the District's Fiduciary Responsibilities 

The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for the Unemployment Compensation Trust, and Agency Funds. All of the District's fiduciary 
activities are reported in separate Statements of Fiduciary Net Position and Changes in Fiduciary Net Position on pages 3S and 36. 
We exclude these activities from the District's other financial statements because the District cannot use these assets to finance its 
operations. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes. 
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THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE 

The District's combined net position changed from a year ago, increasing from $2,220,000 to $2,065,000. Looking at the net position 
and net expenses of governmental and business-type activities separately, different stories emerge. Our analysis below focuses on the 
net position (Table I) and changes in net position (Table 2) of the District's governmental and business-type activities as of June 30. 

Table 1 
Net Position (in Thousands) 

Governmental 
Activities 

2016 2015 

Current and other assets 1,936 2,136 
Long term receiwbles 
Capital assets 1!032 976 

Total assets 2,968 3,112 

Deferred outflows of resources 151 57 

Long-term debt outstanding 82 838 
Aggregate net pension liability 894 
Other liabilities 45 58 

Total liabilities 1,021 896 

Deferred inflows of resources 42 61 

Net position: 
Net investment in capital assets 1,032 976 
Restricted 1,330 1,067 
Unrestricted (deficit) P06) 169 

Total net position 21°56 2,212 

Business-type 
Activites 

2016 2015 

10 9 

_--...;1;..;..0 9 

1 

:--_~9 8 
___ 9 8 

Total 
Prim~ Government 

2016 2015 

1,946 2,145 

11°32 976 

21978 3,121 

151 57 

82 838 
894 

46 59 
1,022 ,. 897 

42 61 

1,032 976 
1,330 1,067 
~297} 177 

2,065 2,220 

Net position of the District's governmental activities decreased by 7.05 percent. Unrestricted net position, the part of net position that 
can be used to finance day-to-day operations without constraints established by debt covenants, enabling legislation, or other legal 
requirements decreased by $475,000. Restricted net position, those restricted mainly for capital projects increased by $263,000. Both 
net position categories benefited from increased economic activity, which resulted in actual revenues exceeding budgeted revenues. 
The net investment in capital assets increased by $56,000. 
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Table 2 
Changes in Net Position (in thousands) 

Governmental Business-type Total 
Activities Activites Priman: Qovernment 

2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 

Revenues 
Program revenues: 

Charges for Services 6 5 6 5 
Operating Grants and Contributions 348 341 3 2 351 343 

General revenues: 
Property Taxes 2,008 1,968 2,008 1,968 
Federal and State Aid 837 843 837 843 
Interest and Investment Earnings 4 5 4 5 
Other General Revenues {5) 8 8 3 8 

Total Revenues: 3,192 3,157 17 15 3,209 3,172 

Program eXl!enses including indirect eXl!enses 

Instruction: 
Regular 1,497 1,355 1,497 1,355 
Special 372 377 372 377 
Other instruction 153 131 153 131 

Support services: 
Tuition 33 75 33 75 
Student and instruction related services 520 506 520 506 
School administrative services 73 73 73 73 
General and business administrative services 258 251 258 251 
Plant operations and maintenance 270 272 270 272 
Pupil transportation 169 171 169 171 

Charter school 
SDA Debt Service Assessment 3 3 3 3 
Business-type activities: 

Food Services 16 19 16 19 
Total Expenses 3,348 3,214 16 19 3,364 3,233 

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position ~156) ~57) (4) P55) ~61) 
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THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS 
Governmental Activities 
Table 3 
Information below compares revenues and expenditures for all governmental fund types for 2015-2016 and 2014-2015. 

($000 omitted) 
Revenues by Source: 2015-2016 2014-2015 % Change 

Local Tax Levy 2,008 1,968 2.03% 
Interest Earned to Investments 4 5 -20.00% 
MisceIlaneous 2 8 -75.00% 

Total- Local Sources 2,014 1,981 1.67% 
State Sources 753 750 0.40% 
Federal Sources 433 434 -0.23% 

Total Revenues 3,200 3,165 1.11% 

($000 omitted) 
Expenditures by Function: 2015-2016 2014-2015 % Change 
Current: 

Regular Instruction 1,007 971 3.71% 
Special education 255 253 0.79% 
Other instruction 130 111 17.12% 

Support Services and undistributed costs: 
Tuition 33 76 -56.58% 
Student and instruction related services 448 431 3.94% 
School administrative services 61 62 -1.61% 
General and Business administrative services 204 203 0.49% 
Plant operations and maintenance 253 256 -1.17% 
Pupil transportation 156 158 -1.27% 
Employee Benefits 719 644 11.65% 

Capital Outlay 113 67 68.66% 

Total Expenditures 3,379 3,232 4.55% 
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Business-type Activities 

The District's major Enterprise Fund consists of the Food Service. The basic fmancial statements for this major fund are included in 
this report. Because the focus on business-type funds is a cost of service measurement or capital maintenance, we have included this 
fund in Table 4, which demonstrates return on ending assets and return on ending net position. 

Table 4 

($000 omitted) 

Total Assets 
Net Position 
Change in Net Position 

Return on Ending Total Assets 

Return on Ending Net Position 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 
TableS 

Capital Assets at Year-end 
(Net of Depreciation, in thousands) 

Land 
Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 

Subtotal 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Totals 

Governmental 
Activities 

2016 2015 

50 50 
1,580 1,522 

359 306 
1,989 1,878 
{957) {902) 

11032 976 

Business-type 
Activites 

2016 2015 

Food 
Service 

10 
9 
1 

10.00% 

11.11% 

Totals 
2016 2015 

50 50 
1,580 1,522 

359 306 
-....;;...;;.~ 

1,989 1,878 
(957) (902) 

1,032 976 

The District's 2016-2017 capital budget anticipates a spending level of$32 I , 185.00 for capital projects. More detailed information 
about the District capital assets is presented in Note III:C. to the basic fmancial statements 
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DEBT 

At year-end the District had total debt of $0 versus $0 last year as shown in Table 6. 

Outstanding Debt, at year -end (in thousands) 
Table 6 

Serial Bonds 
Loans 
Lease Purchase Agreement 
Temporary Notes 
Authorized but not Issued 

An analysis of District Debt is presented in Note IV:B. to the basic fmancial statements. 

BUDGETS 

Governmental 
Activities 

2016 2015 

The significant variances between the originally adopted budget for the year 2015-2016 and the final budget were caused by the 
appropriation of additional Fund Balance and the treatment of encumbrances that are added to the original budget. In addition, the 
State pension payments, which are paid by the State on behalf of employees are not budgeted, however they are counted as an expense 
in the audit. 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors with a general overview of 
the District's finances and to show the District's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or 
need additional financial information, contact the School Business Administrator/Board Secretary, Sandyston-Walpack School 
District, Layton, New Jersey 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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DISTRICT - WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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Exhibit A-1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2016 

Governmental Business-type 
A!;;tlvltl!1 Acllvltl!1 Total 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,012,072.54 $ 9,062.23 $ 1,021,134.77 
Receivables, net 63,416.48 552.91 63,969.39 
Interfund receivables 300.54 300.54 
Restricted assets: 

Capital reserve account - cash 689,005.83 689,005.83 
Maintenance reserve - cash 171,581.24 171,581.24 

Capital assets, net (Note II1:C.): 1,031?53.41 1,031 ?53.41 
Total Assets 2,967,829.50 9,915.68 2,977,745.18 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred outflows related to penSions 151 1543.00 151 1543.00 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 151 1543.00 151 1543.00 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 37,772.57 493.15 38,265.72 
Interfunds payable 300.54 300.54 
Unearned revenue 5,077.11 5,077.11 
Other 2,494.85 2,494.85 
Long-term liabilities other than penslons(Note IV:B.): 

Due within one year 
Due beyond one year 81,502.89 81,502.89 

Aggregate net penSion liability 8931813.00 893,813.00 
Total liabilities 1,0201960.96 493.15 1,021 ,454.11 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred inflows related to penSions 421272.00 42,272.00 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 42,272.00 421272.00 

NET POSITION 
Net Investment in capital assets 1,031,753.41 1,031,753.41 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 689,005.83 689,005.83 
Other purposes 641,402.69 641,402.69 

Unrestricted (3061022.19) 9,422.53 (296,599.66) 

Total Net Position $ 210561139.74 $ 91422.53 $ 2,065,562.27 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement 
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ExhibitA-2 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Activities 

For the Year Ended June 3D, 2016 
Net (Expense) Revenue and 

Pr!;!9ram Revenues Changes in Net Assets 
Operating Capital 

Charges for Grants and Grants and Govemmental Business-type 
FunctionsJPrograms Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total 

Governmental activities: 
Instruction: 

Regular $ 1,497,152.81 $ - $ 113,627.33 $ $ (1,383,525.48) $ $ (1,383,525.48) 

Special education 371,690.12 106,065.11 (265,625.01) (265,625.01) 

Other instruction 153,288.16 13,240.44 (140,047.72) (140,047.72) 
Support services: 

Tuition 33,167.00 8,113.07 (25,053.93) (25,053.93) 
Student and instruction related services 519,718.12 62,414.55 (457,303.57) (457,303.57) 
School administrative services 72,890.66 6,559.22 (66,331.44) (66,331 .44) 
General and business administrative services 257,985.57 17,489.57 (240,496.00) (240,496.00) 
Plant operations and maintenance 270,367.30 8,618.30 (261,749.00) (261,749.00) 
Pupil transportation 169,532.53 12,260.09 (157,272.44) (157,272.44) 

SDA Debt Service Assessment 2,603.00 (2,603.00) (2,603.00) 

Total governmental activities 3,348,395.27 - 34J1,387.68 _ (3,000,007.59) (3,000,007.59) 

Business-type activities: 
N Food Service 15,642.45 5.763.50 3,210.71 (6,668.24) (6.668.24) 
~ Total business-type activities 15,642.45 5,763.50 3,210.71 (6,668.24) (6,668.24) 

Total primary government $ 3,364,037.72 $ 5,763.50 $ 351,598.39 $ $ (3,000,007.59) $ (6,668.24) $ (3,006,675.83) 

General revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property taxes, levied for general purposes $ 2,007,551.00 $ $ 2,007,551 .00 
Federal and State aid not restricted 837,226.65 837,226.65 
Investment Earnings 4,419.35 12.48 4,431.83 
Miscellaneous Income 2,372.22 2,372.22 
Transfers (7,810.35) 7,810.35 

Total general revenues, special items, extraordinary items and transfers 2,843,758.87 7,822.83 2,851.581.70 
Change in Net Assets (156,248.72) 1,154.59 (155,094.13) 
Net Assets-beginning, as restated 2,212,388.46 8,267.94 2,220,656.40 

Net Asse~nding ~ ~056~139.I! $ 9,422.53 $ 2.065,562.27 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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ASSETS 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Balance Sheet 

Governmental FundI 

June 30, 2018 

General 

.EY!!!I 

Special 

Revenue 

Fund 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables from other govemments 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 

$ 1,026,994.54 
48,494.48 

860,587.07 

$ (14,922.00) 
14,922.00 

Total Assets $ 1,936,076.09 $ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Interfunds payable 
Uneamed revenue 
Other 

Total L1abilitles 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted for: 

$ 37,772.57 $ 
300.54 

5,077.11 
2,494.65 

45,644.87 

Capital Reserve Account 
Maintenance Reserve 
Impact Aid Reserve 

689,005.83 
171,581.24 
300,000.00 

Assigned to: 
Other Purposes 169,821 .45 
DeSignated for Subsequent Year's 

Expenditures 297,422.05 
262,600.65 Unassigned 

Total Fund Balances 1,890,431 .22 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 1,936,076.09 .:;,.$ ___ _ 

Amounts reported for governmental activities In the statement of 

net position (A-1) are different because: 

Adjustment to Debt Service Fund net position for the 
accrual of Interest expense. 

Capital assets used In governmental activities are not financial 
resources and therefore are not reported In the funds. The cost 
ofthe assets Is $1,989,060.30 and the accumulated depreCiation 
Is $957,306.89. 

Pension liabilities net of deferred outflows and Inflows of resources 

Long-te"" liabilities, Including bonds payable, are not due and 
payable In the current period and therefore are not reported as 

liabilities In the funds (see Note IV:B.) 

Net position of governmental activities 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement 
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Total 
Governmental 

FundI 

$ 1,012,072.54 
63,416.48 

860,587.07 

$ 1,936,076.09 

$ 37,772.57 
300.54 

5,077.11 
2,494.65 

45,644.87 

689,005.83 
171,581 .24 
300,000.00 

169,821.45 

297,422.05 
262,600.65 

1,890,431.22 

1,031,753.41 

(784,542.00) 

(81,502.89) 

$ 2,056,139.74 



Exhibit B·2 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SANDYSTON·WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, And Changes In Fund Balances 

Governmental Funds 
For the Year Ended June 3D, 2016 

Special Total 
General Revenue Governmental 

Fund Fund E.Y.!l!lI 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Local tax levy $ 2,007,551.00 $ $ 2,007,551.00 
Interest eamed on Investments 2,914.41 2,914.41 
Interest eamed on Capital Reserve Funds 1,504.94 1,504.94 
Miscellaneous 2,372.22 2,372.22 

Total· Local Sources 2,014,342.57 2,014,342.57 
State sources 752,798.68 752,798.68 
Federal sources 368,748.65 64,067.00 432,815.65 

Total Revenues 3,135,889.90 64,067.00 3,199,956.90 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Regular Instruction 983,285.34 23,589.00 1,006,874.34 
Special education Instruction 254,312.71 1,054.00 255,366.71 
Other Instruction 129,328.03 129,328.03 
Support services and undistributed costs: 

Tuition 33,167.00 33,167.00 
Student and Instruction related services 408,262.44 39,424.00 447,686.44 
School administrative services 60,616.56 60,616.56 
General and business administrative services 203,858.94 203,858.94 
Plant operations and maintenance 253,072.26 253,072.26 
Pupil transportation 156,245.93 156,245.93 
Unallocated benefits 719,173.60 719,173.60 

Capital outlay 113,255.23 113,255.23 

Total Expenditures 3,314,578.04 64,067.00 3,378,645.04 

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (178,688.14) (178,688.14) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND (USES) 
Transfers (out) (7,810.35) (7,810.35) 

Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses) (7,810.35) (7,810.35) 

Net change In fund balances (186,498.49) (186,498.49) 
Fund Balance-July 1 2m6,929.71 2,076,929.71 

Fund Balance-June 30 $ 1,890,431 .22 $ $ 1,890,431.22 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON·WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenue., Expenditure., 

and Changes In Fund Balance. of Governmental Fund. 
to the Statement of AcUvlUe. 

June 3D, 2016 

Total net change In fund balancel • governmental fundi (from B·2) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities In the statement 
of activities (A·2) are different because: 

In the statement of activities, Interest on long·term debt In the statement of activities Is accrued, 
regardless of when due. In the governmental funds, Interest Is reported when due. The difference 
In accrued Interest Is an addition In the reconciliation. (+) 

Interest paid 
Interest accruad 

Capital outlays are reported In governmental funds as expenditures. However, In the statament of 
activities, the cost of those assets Is allocated over their estimated usefuilivea as depreciation expense. 
This Is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation In the period. 

Depreciation expense 
Capital outlaya (exclusive of capital 
lease prinCipal payments and 
SDA Debt Service Asaessment) 

Adjustment to Capital Anets In accordance with physical appraisal and dispositions 

In the statement of activities, only the gain on the disposal of capital assets Is reported, whereas 
In the govemmental funda, the proceeds from a sale Increase financial resources. Thus, the change In 
net assets will differ from the change In fund balance by the cost of the asset removed. (-) 

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated absences (vacations and 
unused sick pay) are measured by the amounta eamad during the year. In the governmental funds, 
however, expenditures for these Items are reported In the amount of financial resources used (paid). 
When the earned amount exceeds the paid amount, the difference Is reduction In the reconciliation (-); 
when the paid amount excaeds the earned amount the difference Is an addition in the reconciliation (+). 

Governmental funds report district pension contributions as expenditures. In the statement of activit.s, 
however, the cost of pension benefits earned net of employe. contributions is reported as pension exponse. 

District pension contributions' PERS 
Cost of benefits earned net of 

employees contributions 

Payment of long-term liability prinCipal Is an expenditure In the govemmental funds, but the repayment reduces 
long-term liabilities In the statement of net assets and Is not reported In the statement of activities. 

Debt principal 
Capital lease principal 

Proceeds from debt Issues are a financing source In the govemmental funds. They are not revenue In 
the statement of activities; Issuing debt Increases long-temn liabilities In the statement of net assets. 

Proceeds of long-term debt 
Capital lease proceeds 

Revenues In the statement of activities which do not provide current financial resources are not 
reported as revenues In the funds. (+) 

Change In net poslUon of governmental acUvlUel 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statementa ar8 an Int8gral part of this statement. 
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$ (186,498.49) 

$ 

(55,383.02) 

110,652.23 

55,269.21 

(7,295.44) 

34,232.00 

(51,956.00) 

(17,724.00) 

$ (156,248.72) 
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Exhibit B-4 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Statement of Net Position 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable 
Interfund receivables 

Total Current Assets 
Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Unrestricted 
Total Net Position 

Proprietary Funds 
June 30, 2016 

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds 

$ 

Food 
Service Totals 

9,062.23 $ 
552.91 
300.54 

91915.68 
91915.68 

493.15 

493.15 

9A22.53 

9,062.23 
552.91 
300.54 

91915.68 
9.915.68 

493.15 

493.15 

9A22.53 
$ 9A22.53 $ 9,422.53 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes In Fund Net Position 
Proprietary Funds 

For the Year Ended June 3D, 2016 

ExhlbltB-5 

Business-type Activities -

Operating Revenues: 
Charges for services: 

Daily sales - reimbursable programs 
Daily sales - non-reimbursable programs 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Cost of sales 
Salaries 
General supplies 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): 
State sources: 

State school lunch program 
Federal sources: 

National school lunch program 
Interest and investment revenue 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Income (loss) before contributions and transfers 

Transfers In (out) 
Change in net position 

Total Net Position-Beginning 

Total Net Position-Ending 

$ 

$ 

Enter~rlse Funds 
Food 

Service 

3,523.62 
21239.88 

51763.50 

7,832.10 
6,310.70 
1A99.65 

15,642.45 

(91878.95) 

73.48 

3,137.23 
12.48 

3,223.19 

(6,655.76) 
71810.35 

1,154.59 
81267.94 

91422.53 

$ 

$ 

Totals 

3,523.62 
21239.88 

51763.50 

7,832.10 
6,310.70 
1A99.65 

151642.45 

(9,878.95) 

73.48 

3,137.23 
12.48 

3,223.19 

(6,655.76) 
7,810.35 

1,154.59 
81267.94 

91422.53 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2016 

Exhibit B-6 

Business-type Activities -

Enterprise Funds 

Food 

Service 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Receipts from customers $ 7,370.79 $ 7,370.79 
Payments to employees (6,310.70) (6,310.70) 
Payments to suppliers {9,806.75) (91806.75) 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities (81746.66) (81746.66) 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

State Sources 73.48 73.48 
Federal Sources 3,137.23 3,137.23 
Operating subsidies and transfers to other funds 71810.35 71810.35 

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities 11,021 .06 11,021.06 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Interest and dividends 12.48 12.48 

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 12.48 12.48 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,286.88 2,286.88 
Balances-beginning of year 61775.35 6}75.35 

Balances-end of year $ 9,062.23 $ 9,062.23 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided by 

(used for) operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) $ (91878.95) (9 1878.95) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash 

provided by (used for) operating activities: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable, net 1,607.29 1,607.29 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (475.00) (475.00) 

Total adjustments 11132.29 11132.29 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities $ ~8?46.66) $ ~81746.66) 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 
Fiduciary Funds 
June 30, 2016 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

!!:Y!! 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 25,699.95 

Interfund receivable 10,641.06 

Total Assets $ 36,341.01 

Accounts payable 
Interfund payable 
Payable to student groups 
Payroll deductions and with holdings 

Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION 
Held in trust for unemployment 

claims and other purposes $ 361341.01 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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Agency 
Fund 

$ 46,169.86 

$ 46,169.86 

$ 10,641.06 
880.02 

34,648.78 

$ 46,169.86 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 
Fiduciary Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2016 

ADDITIONS 
Contributions: 

Plan member 
Board of Education 

Total Contributions 
Investment earnings: 

Interest 
Net investment earnings 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS 
Unemployment claims 

Total Deductions 
Change in Net Position 

Net Position-beginning 

Net Position-ending 

Exhibit B-8 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Trust 

$ 4,955.01 

41955.01 

51.48 
51.48 

51°06.49 

21154.97 
21154.97 
2,851.52 

33.489.49 

$ 361341.01 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALP ACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

A. Basis of Presentation 

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District 
(District) have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to 
governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body 
for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. In its accounting and financial reporting, 
the District follows the pronouncements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The more 
significant accounting policies established in GAAP and used by the District are discussed below. 

B. Reporting Entitv 

The Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey, established to 
function as an educational institution. The Board consists of elected officials and is responsible for the fiscal control 
of the District. A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of the 
District. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the 
GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards. is the degree of oversight 
responsibility maintained by the District. Oversight responsibility includes financial interdependency, selection of 
governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence operations and accountability for 
fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all funds of the District over which the Board exercises 
operating control. The operations of the District include one elementary school located in Layton. There were no 
additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described above, in the current 
fiscal year. Furthermore, the District is not includable in any other reporting entity on the basis of such criteria. 

C. Basic Financial Statements- Government-Wide Statements 

The District's basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the District as a whole) and fund 
fmancial statements (reporting the District's major funds). Both the government-wide and fund financial statements 
categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type. The District's general and special revenue 
activities are classified as governmental activities. The District's food service program is classified as a business-type 
activity. 

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, both the governmental and business-type activities columns (a) are 
presented on a consolidated basis by column, (b) and are reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis, which 
recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations. The District's net position 
are reported in three parts-invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted net position; and unrestricted net 
position. The District first utilizes restricted resources to fmance qualifying activities. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALP ACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

C. Basic Financial Statements- Government-Wide Statements 

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net costs of each of the District's functions 
and business-type activities. The functions are also supported by general government revenues (property taxes, 
tuition, certain intergovernmental revenues, etc.). The Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses (including 
depreciation) by related program revenues, operating and capital grants. Program revenues must be directly 
associated with the function (regular instruction, vocational programs, student and instruction related services, etc.) or 
a business-type activity. Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) 
grants while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific grants. 

The net costs (by function or business-type activity are normally covered by general revenue (property taxes, tuition, 
interest income, etc.). 

a. The District allocates indirect costs such as on-behalf TP AF Pension Contributions, and Reimbursed 
TP AF Social Security Contributions. 

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the change in the District's 
net position resulting from the current year's activities. Fiduciary funds are excluded from the government-wide 
financial statements. 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements 

The financial transactions of the District are reported in individual funds in the fund financial statements. Each fund 
is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, 
fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The various funds are reported by generic classification within the 
financial statements. 

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental or business-type activities 
category are summarized into a single column. GASBS No. 34 sets forth minimum criteria (percentage of the assets, 
liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the governmental and enterprise combined) 
for the determination of major funds. The nonmajor funds are combined in a column in the fund financial statements. 
The State of New Jersey Department of Education has mandated that all New Jersey School districts must report all 
governmental funds as major, regardless of the fund meeting the GASB definition of a major fund. However, the 
GASB criteria are applied to proprietary funds. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALP ACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2016 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

The following fund types are used by the District: 

Governmental Fund Types 

The focus of the governmental funds' measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of financial 
position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) rather than upon net 
income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the District: 

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used to account for all 
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain 
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or noninstructional equipment which are classified in the 
Capital Outlay subfund. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes budgeted Capital Outlay in 
this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles as they pertain to governmental entities state that General 
Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the 
resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues. 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey Aid, district 
taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of or additions to 
fixed assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or 
remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources can be transferred from and 
to Current Expense by board resolution and, excluding equipment, with County Superintendent approval. 

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue from State 
and Federal Government, (other than major capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local 
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial resources to be used for 
the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The 
financial resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specially authorized by the voters 
as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a special election. 

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 
payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property acquisition, construction and 
improvement programs. 

Permanent Fund - A permanent fund is used to account for assets held under the terms of a formal trust 
agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report the following classifications of fund balance: 

Nonspendable - includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not spendable in form or are 
legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

Restricted - includes amounts restricted by external sources (creditors, laws or other governments, etc.) or by 
constitutional provision or enabling legislation. 

Committed - includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes. Committed fund balance is 
reported pursuant to resolutions passed by the Board of Education, the District's highest level of decision 
making authority. Commitments may be modified or rescinded only through resolutions approved by the 
Board of Education. 

Assigned - includes amounts that the District intends to use for a specific purpose, but do not meet the 
definition of restricted or committed fund balance. Under the District's policy, amounts may be assigned by 
the Business Administrator. 

Unassigned - includes amounts that have not been assigned to other funds or restricted, committed or assigned 
to a specific purpose within the General Fund. The District reports all amounts that meet the unrestricted 
General Fund Balance Policy described below as unassigned. 

The details of the fund balances are included in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet. When an expenditure is 
incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available, the District considers 
restricted funds to have been spent first. When an expenditure is uncured for which committed, assigned, or 
unassigned fund balance are available, the District considers amounts to have been spent first out of committed 
funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds as needed. 

Proprietary Fund Type 

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, changes in net position, 
financial position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounted principles applicable are those similar to 
businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Funds of the District: 

Enterprise Funds - The Enterprise Funds are utilized to account for operations that are fmanced and operated 
in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. 
expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a 
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has decided 
that the periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, andlor net income is appropriate for 
capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other purposes. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D: Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Proprietary Fund Type (Continued) 

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund. 

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their 
operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been 
provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as 
follows: 

Food Service Fund: 
Equipment 
Light Trucks and Vehicle 
Heavy Trucks and Vehicle 

Fiduciarv Fund Types 

12 Years 
4 Years 
6 Years 

Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore are not 
available to support District programs. The reporting focus is on net position and changes in net position and 
are reported using accounting principles similar to proprietary funds. 

The District's fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial statements by type (Unemployment 
Compensation, private purpose and agency). Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a 
third party (other local governments, private parties, pension participants, etc.) and cannot be used to address 
activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not incorporated into the government-wide 
statements. 

E. Basis of Accounting 

Basis of accounting refers to the point at which revenues or expenditures/expenses are recognized in the accounts 
and reported in the fmancial statements. It relates to the timing of the measurements made regardless of the 
measurement of focus applied. 

I. Accrual: 

Both governmental and business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements and proprietary and 
fiduciary fund financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized 
when incurred. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

E. Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

2. Modified Accrual: 

The governmental fund fmancial statements are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual; i.e., both measurable and 
available. "Available" means collectible within the current period or within 60 days after year end. Expenditures 
are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related liability is incurred. The 
exception to this general rule is that principal and interest on general obligation long-term debt, if any, is 
recognized when due. 

3. Revenues: 

Substantially all governmental fund revenues are accrued. Property taxes are susceptible to accrual and under 
New Jersey State Statutes a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the 
amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax 
levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. 
Subsidies and grants to proprietary funds, which finance either capital or current operations, are reported as non 
operating revenue. In respect to grant revenues, the provider recognizes liabilities and expenses and recipient 
recognizes receivables and revenue when the applicable eligibility requirements, including time requirements are 
met. Resources transmitted before the eligibility requirements are met are reported as advances by the provider 
and deferred revenue by the recipient. Program revenues, including tuition revenue, are reported as reductions to 
expenses in the Statement of Activities. 

4. Expenditures: 

Expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred. Inventory costs are reported in the period 
when inventory items are used, rather than in the period of purchase. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2016 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

F. BudgetslBudgetary Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue and debt 
service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and, as long as the District budget is 
within State mandated CAPs, there is no public vote on the budget. If the budget exceeds State mandated CAPS, 
the voters have an opportunity to approve or reject the budget at the regular election held in November. 

Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is 
established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) 
level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:23-2.2(t). All 
budget amendments must be approved by School Board resolution. Appropriation of additional fund balance in 
the amount of $105,627.98, withdrawal from maintenance reserve in the amount of $39,715.76, and prior year 
encumbrances in the amount of $33,283.08 were made during the year ended June 30, 2016. The Board of 
Education approved the following material budgetary appropriation transfers during the school year: 

Account Name 

Regular Programs - Instruction 
PreschoolJKindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction 
General Supplies 

Resource RoomlResource Center: 
Salaries of Teachers 

Basic SkillslRemedial- Instruction. 
Salaries of Teachers 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction: 
Tuition to Other LEAs Within the State - Special 

Undist. Expend. - Speech,OT,PT & Related Services 
Purchased Professional- Education Services 

Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Servo Students - Extra Servo 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Undist. Expend. - Child Study Team 
Purchased Professional- Educational Services 

Undist. Expend. - Supp. Servo - General Admin 
Undist. Expend. Allowable Maint. For School Facilities 

Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 
Undist. Expend. - Oth. Oper. & Maint. of Plant. 

Energy (Oil) 
Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Servo 

Contracted Services (Special Education Students) - Vendors 
ALLOCATED BENEFITS 

Health Benefits 
Regular Programs - Instruction 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 
Social Security Contributions 
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Amount 

$ (25,108.20) 
7,259.71 

13,871.43 

(24,355.02) 

7,839.51 

8,000.00 

(13,062.30) 

10,177.95 

23,142.90 

39,119.21 

(19,022.54) 

13,830.01 

71,717.79 

12,670.12 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

F. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued) 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the 
year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and 
generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of legally mandated revenue recognition of the one or 
more June state aid payments for budgetary pwposes only and the special revenue fund as noted below. 
Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental 
fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. The 
grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes 
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. 
Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports. 

The special revenue fund had no encumbrances at June 30, 2016. 

The reconciliation of the general and special revenue funds from the budgetary basis of accounting to the GAAP 
basis of accounting is as follows. 

Sources/inflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule 
Difference - budget to GAAP: 

The last two State aid payments are recognized as revenue for budgetlll}' 
purposes, and differs from GAAP which does not recognize this 
revenue until the subsequent year when the State recognizes 
the related expense in accordance with GASa 33. 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related 
revenue is recognized. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. 

Uses/outflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetlll}' basis) "total outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule 
Differences - budget to GAAP 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 
not received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetlll}' purposes, but in the year the supplies are received 
for financial reporting purposes, 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds 
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General 
Fund 

$ 3,135,889.90 

$ 3.135 88990 

$ 3,314,578.04 

$3,314578.04 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$ 69,124.00 

$ 69,12400 

$ 69,124.00 

$ 69,12400 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Equity 

1. Deposits and Investments 

Deposits are cash and cash equivalents including petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid 
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued 
interest. Other than Certificates of Deposit, deposits with maturities of greater than three months are considered 
to be Investments. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or 
less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of fmancial institutions they 
may invest in. New Jersey statute l8A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be purchased 
by New Jersey school districts. 

2. Short - term Interfund Receivables/Payables 

Short - term interfund receivables/payables represents amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or 
services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due within one year. 

3. Inventories 

Inventories, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the enterprise fund are recorded as 
expenditure during the year of purchase. 

4. Capital Assets 

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $2,000 or more are reported at historical cost or 
estimated historical cost. Contributed assets are reported at fair market value as of the date received. 
Additions, improvements and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are 
capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. Depreciation on the 
following assets is provided on the straight - line basis over the following estimated useful lives: 

Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 
Land Improvements 
Other Infrastructure 

20-50 years 
5-10 years 

10-20 years 
10-50 years 

Land and Construction in Progress are not depreciated. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Fund Equity (Continued) 

4. Capital Assets (Continued) 

GASB No. 34 requires the District to report and depreciate new infrastructure assets effective with the 
beginning of the current year. Neither their historical cost nor related depreciation has historically been 
reported in the fmancial statements. The retroactive reporting of infrastructure is subject to an extended 
implementation period and is first effective for fiscal years ending in 2006. 

5. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave, and 
sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered, and 
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, is 
accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, 
or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are 
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take place. 

In governmental and similar trust funds, compensated absences that are expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial resources are reported as an expenditure and fund liability in the fund that will 
pay for the compensated absences. The noncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in subsequent 
fiscal years) for governmen~ funds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item between the 
fund and government - wide presentations. (See Note X) 

6. Unearned Revenue 

Unearned revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash which has been received but not yet earned. 

7. Long - term Obligations 

Long - term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due, or when resources have been 
accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the following year. For other long - term 
obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial resources is reported 
as a fund liability of a governmental fund. The noncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in 
subsequent fiscal years) for governmental funds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item 
between the fund and government - wide presentations. 

8. Fund Equity 

Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally segregated for a 
specific future use. Designated fund balances represent plans for future use of financial resources. 

9. Net Position 

Net Position represents the difference between assets and liabilities in the District-wide financial statements. 
Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the 
outstanding balance of any long-term debt used to build or acquire the capital assets. Net position is reported 
as restricted in the District-wide financial statements when there are limitations imposed on their use through 
external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALP ACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Fund Equity (Continued) 

10. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of fmancial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reports, amounts and disclosures. 
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

11. Allocation of Costs 

In the government-wide statement of activities, the District has allocated unallocated benefits to various 
programs based on the original budgetary expenditures by program. 

H. Recent Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Effective 

In June 2015, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 75 "Accounting 
and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions." This statement, which is effective for 
fiscal periods beginning after June 15,2017, will have significant effects on the entity's financial reporting and the 
provisions of this statement will require significant modifications to the disclosure requirements related to the entity's 
proportionate share of the benefit plans reported at the State of New Jersey level. 
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:iANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRIct 

~OTES IQ flASIC EINA~IAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2016 

~gl; U· R;~gn~iliDtign g[Qgy;mm;nl Wid; IIml ElInd EinllD~illl SIIII;m;nu 

Explanation of Differences between Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and the Statement of Net Position 

"Total fund balances" of the Districrs governmental funds in B-1 differs from "net position" of governmental activities 
reported in the statement of net position in A-I . This difference primarily results from the long - term economic focus 
of the statement of net position versus the current financial resources focus of the governmental fund balance sheets. 

alllllll~; Sb;cUSI1I1;m;nl gnl;l fg~itign 
Statement 

Total Long- term of Net 
Governmental Assets Reclassifications Position 

Aml.i flIola Liabilities OJ and Eliminations I2l!!Ii 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,012,072.54 $ $ S 1,012,072.54 
Receivables, net 63,416.48 63,416.48 
Receivables from Other Governments 63,416.48 (63,416.48) 
Restricted assets: 

Capital Reserve Account - cash 689,005.83 689,005.83 
Maintenance Reserve - cash 171,581.24 171,581.24 

Capital Assets, net 1,031,753.41 1,031,753.41 

Total Assets 1,936,076.09 1,031,753.41 2,967,829.50 

I.l;r~w:d QutIJgW~ g[B,;5111lrl<;5 
Deferred outflows related to pensions 151,543.00 151,543.00 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 151,543.00 151,543.00 

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources $ 119361°76.09 $ 111831296.41 $ $ 311191372.50 

Lil!lzililig 

Accounts Payable $ 37,772.57 S 37,772.57 
lnterfilnds Payable 300.54 300.54 
Unearned Revenue 5,077.11 5,077. 11 
Other 2,494.65 2,494.65 
Noncurrent Liabilities 893,813.00 81,502.89 975,315.89 

Total Liabilities 45,644.87 893,813.00 81,502.89 1,020,960.76 

O;r~w:!Ilnngw~ g[B&iQU~5 
Deferred inflows related to pensions 42,272.00 42,272.00 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 42,272.00 42,272.00 

Total Liabilities and Deferred 1ntfJows of Resources 45,644.87 936,085.00 81,502.89 1,063,232.76 

Eund flalllllces/Nel fllsitilln 
Net PQ5itign 

Net inveshnent in capital assets 1,031,753.41 1,031,753.41 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 689,005.83 689,005.83 
Other purposes 641,402.69 641,402.69 

Unrestricted 560,022.70 (784,542.00) (81,502.89) (306,022.19) 

Total Fund BaianceslNet Position 1,890,431.22 247,211.41 (81,502.89) 2,056,139.74 

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources 
and Fund BaianceslNet Position $ 119361°76.09 $ 11141,024.41 $ $ 311191372.50 

49 



:;&NPYSTUN-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL P1STRlcr 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2016 

NOIC II' Reconciliation ofGoyernment Wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Explanation of Differences between Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and the Statement of Net Position (Continued) 

J. When Capital Assets (land, buildings, equipment) that arc to be used in governmental activities are purchased or 
constructed, the cost of those assets are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. However, the statement 
of net position includes those capital assets among the assets of the District as a whole. 

Cost of capital assets 
Accumulated depreciation 

$ 

s 

Long - term liabilities applicable to the District's governmental activities are not due and payable in the current period 
and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities. All liabilities - both current and long - term are reported in the 
statement of net position. 

Net PERS Pension Liability 
Deferred outflows related to pensions 
Deferred inflows related to pensions 

$ 

1,989,060.30 
(957,306.89) 

1,031,753.41 

893,813.00 
(151,543.00) 

42,272.00 

$ 784,542.00 

Adjustment to Debt Service Fund net position for the 
accrual of interest expense. 

Compensated Absences 
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$ 81,502.89 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE]O 2016 

Note D Reconciliation gfGoyemmcnt Wido and fund Financial Sta,cments (Continued) 

Explanation oCDiff.rences betw •• n Governmental Funds Op ... tin, Stat.ment oC Activiti .. 

The "net chango in fund balances" for governmental lunds in 8 .. 2 differs from tha "chule in net position" for governmental 
activities reported in the statement ofactivities in A .. 2. The difference arise primuily for tho long .. term economic focul 
of the statement or activities venus the current financial resources focus of the lovemmental funds. The effect of the 
diff.rences is iIIustnted below. 

Sta'em,"' OfRoyonucp Expenditures and Changes in Pund Balance/Statemant OfAclivnjos 

RcvanUM and Othor Sourscp 

Local Tilt Lovy 
Interest Earned on Investments 
Miscellaneous 
Stat. Sources 
F.d.ral Sources 

Total 

Current: 
Regular instruction 
Special eduClltion 
Other instruction 

Support S"",ices Ind undistributed costs: 
Tuition 
Student and instruction .. lltad setVica 
School administrative services 
General and business administrative services 
Plant operations and maintenance 
Pupil tnlnsportation 
Unalloatad B.nefits 

Capital Outlay 

Total 

Oth.r Financin, Uses/Changes in Not Ass.ts: 
N.t T .... C.n to(from) other funds 

Total 

Total 
Govemmental 

EluIlb 

2,007,551.00 S 
4,419.]5 
2,]72.22 

752,798.68 
432,815.65 

3,199,956.90 

1,006,874.34 
255,366.71 
129,328.03 

33,167.00 
447,686.44 
60,616.56 

203,858.94 
253,072.26 
156,245.93 
719,173.60 
11],255.23 

3,378,645.04 

(7,810.35) 

(7,810.]5) 

Long- t.rm 
Revenue, 

~ 

Capital 
Related 

IlmUJl 

33,16255 
],465.55 

250.00 

3,287.41 
648.26 

],561.69 
2,019.59 
8,987.90 

(110,652.23) 

(55,269.21) 

Long- term 
Debt 

Tran"ctjo"' (4) 

30,164.76 
8,87UO 
],992.65 

5,171 .37 
1,857.94 
5,793.71 
2,441.19 

958.32 

59,251.44 

Reclwifications 
Md EliminatiON is) 

426,951.16 
103,986.36 
19,717.48 

63,572.13 
9,767.90 

44,771.23 
12,834.26 
3,340.]8 

(719,17].60) 

(]4,232.00) 

N.t Chang. Cor tho Year S 1186,498.49) S S 55,269.21 S 159,251.44) ,,$ ___ -'3;...;4.o;;,2"'l2"".o~0 

2. In the slatemont ofactivities, interest on long -term debt in tho statement ofactivitiu is accrued, rep.rdless of when due. In tho governmental 
funds, interest is reponed when due. The accrued interest is an addition in the reconciliations. (+) 

3. Capital outlays lUll reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However. in the statement or activities, the cast of those assets is 
allocated over their estimated usefUl lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the plViod. 

Depreciation expense 
Capital outllYS (exclusive oC capital I .... principal paym.nts and SDA D.bt S.rvice Assessm.nt) 

3. Adjustm.nt to Capital Assets in accordance with physical apprai .. 1 and dispositionl 

3. In tho stat.ment oCactivities, only tho gain on tho disposal of capital ass.ts i. r.ported, whereas in tho governm.ntal funds, tho proc.eds 

from a .. I. incr .... financial resourcos. Thus, tho chang. in net .... ts will differ from tho chan.o in fund balance by thOCDst oCth • 
.... t r.moved. (-) 

4. In the slatement ofactivities, tertain operating expenses, e.g. compensated absences (vacations) ara measured by the amounts earned 
during the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures ror those items are reported in the amount or financial resources used 

(paid). When the earned amount exceeds tho paid .mDun~ tho differ.nc. is r.duction in tho reconciliation (-); when tho paid amount 

excoeds the earned amount the differences is an addition to the reconciliation (+). 

Governmental funds report district pension contributiOn! as expenditures. In the statement ofattivites, however, the cost of pension benefits 

eamed net or employee contributions is reponed as pension expense. 
Cost of benefits earned net of employee contributions 

Paym.nt oClong-t.rm liability principII is.n exp.nditur. in tho governm.nt funds, but tho payment r.ducoslong - t.rm liabilities in tho stat.m.nt oC 

net assets and is not reported in the statement of activities. 

Debt principal 
C.pitall .... principal 

4. Proceeds from debt issues are a financing source in the governmental funds. They are not revenue in the statement of activities, issuinl 

debt increases long. term liabilities in the statement of net assets. 

Proceeds oC long - term debt 
C.pitall .... proc.eds 

5. Allocate B.n.fits exp.nditures and .liminat. PERS contribution ($34,2]2.00) 
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Statement 
oC 

Activities 
ThlIlI 

2,007,551.00 
4,419,]5 
2,372.22 

752,798.68 
432,815.65 

3,199,956.90 

1,497,152.81 
371,690.12 
153,288.16 

33,167.00 
519,718.12 
72,890.66 

257,985.57 
270,]67.30 
169,532.53 

2,603.00 
],348,395.27 

(7,BIO.lS) 
(7,810.]5) 

(156,248.72) 

(55,38].02) 
110,652.23 

(7,295.44) 

(51,956.00) 

159,251.44) 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Note Ill: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues 

A. Deposits and Investments 

Deposits 

New Jersey statutes permit the deposit of public funds in institutions located in New Jersey which are insured 
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), the Savings Association Insurance Fund, or by any 
other agencies of the United States that insure deposits or the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 

N.J.SA 17:9-41 et. Seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The 
statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds 
are secured in accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act. Public depositories include 
Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both state and national banks) and savings banks the deposits of which 
are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to 
five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental 
Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public 
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 

At June 30, 2016 the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's cash and cash equivalent's amounted 
to $2,071,479.57. Of this amount, $250,000.00 was covered by federal depository insurance (F.D.I.C.) and 
$1,821,479.57 was covered by a collateral pool maintained by the banks as required by GUDP A. 

At June 30, 2016 the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District had no participation in the State of 
New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 

GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures, requires the disclosure of bank deposits 
that are subject to custodial credit risk. The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of 
the failure of a depository financial institution, the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District will not 
be able to recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that may be in the possession of 
an outside party. 

As of June 30, 2016, none of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's cash and cash 
equivalents of$2,071,479.57 was exposed to custodial credit risk. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016 

Note Ill: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues (Continued) 

A. Deposits and Investments (Continued) 

Investments 

New Jersey statutes (N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37) permit the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District to 
purchase the following types of securities: 

a. When authorized by resolution adopted by a majority vote of all its members the board of education of 
any school district may use moneys which may be in hand for the purchase of the following types of securities 
which, if suitable for registry, may be registered in the name of the school district; 

(1) Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the United 
States of America; 

(2) Government money market mutual funds; 
(3) Any obligation that a federal agency or a federal instrumentality has issued in accordance with an 

act of Congress, which security has a maturity date not greater than 397 days from the date of purchase, 
provided that such obligation bears a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any index or other external factor; 

(4) Bonds or other obligations of the school district or bonds or other obligations of local unit or units 
within which the school district is located; 

(5) Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date not more than 397 days from the date of 
purchase, approved by the Division of Investment of the Department of the Treasury for investment by school 
district; 

(6) Local government investment pools: 
(7) Deposits with the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund established pursuant to section 1 of 

P.L. 1977, c.281 (C.52:18A-90.4) or 
(8) Agreements for the repurchase of fully collateralized securities, if: 

(a) the underlying securities are permitted investments pursuant to paragraphs (1) and (3) of this 
subsection a; 

(b) the custody of collateral is transferred to a third party; 
(c) the maturity of the agreement is not more than 30 days; 
(d) the underlying securities are purchased through a public depository as defined in section 1 of 

P.L. 1970, c.236 (C.17:9-41) and for which a master repurchase agreement providing for the custody and 
security of collateral is executed. 

The Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District had no investments as described in NoteI:G.l at June 
30,2016. 

B. Interfund Receivables and Payables 

AB of June 30, 2016, interfund receivables and payables resulting from various interfund transactions were as 
follows: 

Due from Due to 
Other Funds Other Funds 

General Fund $ -0- $ 300.54 
Enterprise Fund 300.54 -0-

$ 3QQ.5~ $ 3QQ.5~ 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANPYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL ST AIEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016 

Note III: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues (Continued) 

C. Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2016 was as follows: 

Governmental activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land 
Total Capital assets not being depreciated 

Buildings and Improvements 
Machinery and Equipment 

Totals at historical cost 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings and Improvements 
Machinery and Equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 
Net capital assets being depreciated 

Governmental activities capital assets, net 

$ 

$ 

Beginning 
~ 

50,000.00 
50,000.00 

1,521,913.28 
306,494.79 

1,828,408.07 

(573,780.79) 
(328,143.08) 
(901,923.82) 
926,484.20 

976,484.20 

$ 

$ 

(1) Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions as follows: 
butruction $ 
Special Education 
Other butruction (Athletic) 
Student and Instruction Related Services 
School Administrative Services 
General and Business Administrative Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupil Transportation 

$ 
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Additions 

57,764.95 
52,887.28 

110,652.23 

(26,388.00) 
(28,995.02) 
(55,383.02) (1) 
55,269.21 

55,269.21 

33,162.55 
3,465.55 

250.00 
3,287.48 

648.26 
3,561.69 
2,019.59 
8,987.90 

55,383.02 

$ 

$ 

Retirement 

$ 

$ 

Ending 
~ 

50,000.00 
50,000.00 

1,579,678.23 
359,382.07 

1,939,060.30 

(600,168.79) 
(357,138.10) 
(957,306.89) 
981,753.41 

1,031 ,753.41 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANPYSTQN-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016 

Note IV: Detailed Disclosures Regarding Liabmtjes and Expenses!Expenditwes 

A. Operating Leases 

The District has no operating leases. 

B. Long - TenD Liabilities 

Long - Term liability activity for the year ended June 30,2016 was as follows: 

Beginning 
~ ~ ~ 

Other liabilities: 
Compensated absences $ 74J07.4S $ 7,29S .44 $ 

Total other liabilities 74,207.4S 7,29S.44 
Governmental activities 

long - term liabilities $ 74,207.4S $ 7,29S.44 $ 

(I) Paid bY general fund 
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Amounts 
Ending Due Within 
~ ~ 

$ 81,S02.89 $ 

(I) 81,S02.89 

$ 81,S02.89 $ 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Note IV: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Liabilities and Expenses/Expenditures (Continued) 

B. Long - Term Liabilities (Continued) 

1. Bonds Payable 

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the municipality through referendums. All 
bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the Board are 
general obligation bonds. 

There were no Serial Bonds outstanding as of June 30, 2016. 

2. Temporary Notes 

There were no Temporary Notes outstanding as of June 30, 2016. 

3. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued 

There were no authorized but not issued bonds as of June 30, 2016. 

4. Capital Leases Payable 

There were no Capital Leases Payable as of June 30, 2016. 

Note V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Fund Equity 

A. Reserved - Restricted Fund Balance 

In accordance with NJ.A.C.6A:23A-14.2, the Board has reserved fund balance in the amount of $171,581.24 as 
of June 30, 2016 for Maintenance Reserve. These are funds anticipated to be required for future years 
maintenance. 

In accordance with NJ.S.A.18A:7F-41, the Board has reserved fund balances in the amount of $300,000.00 as 
ofJune 30, 2016. These Impact Aid Reserve funds are anticipated to be required to finance the general fund. 

B. Calculation of Excess Surplus 

In accordance with NJ.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended by P.L.2004, C.73 (SI701), the designation for Reserved 
Fund Balance - Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational 
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General 
Fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as 
budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30,2016 is 
$169,205.43. The reserved fund balance of $90,860.95 will be appropriated in the fiscal year 2016-2017 and 
$78,344.48 will be appropriated in the fiscal year 2017-2018. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALP ACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016 

Note V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Fund Equity (Continued) 

C. Capital Reserve Account 

A capital reserve account was established by the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District Board of 
Education by inclusion of $1.00 on October 4, 2000 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay 
expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its 
activity is included in the general fund annual budget. 

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the district's approved Long Range 
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may increase the balance in 
the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by 
board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts, or 
both. A district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the voters has been 
obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections 
authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-14.1(g), the balance in the account cannot 
at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP. 

A summary of the account's transactions is as follows: 

2000-2001 Budget (described above) 
2003-2004 Tax Levy 
2003-2004 Resolution (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2003-2004 Interest Income 
2003-2004 Transfer to Capital Projects 
2004-2005 Interest Income 
2004-2005 Transfer to Capital Projects 
2005-2006 Fund Balance 
2005-2006 Interest Income 
2006-2007 Fund Balance 
2006-2007 Interest Income 
2007-2008 Interest Income 
2008-2009 Interest Income 
2009-2010 Interest Income 
2009-2010 Withdrawal 
2010-2011 Fund Balance 
2010-2011 Interest Income 
2011-2012 Interest Income 
2011-2012 Withdrawal 
2012-2013 Fund Balance 
2012-2013 Interest Income 
2012-2013 Withdrawal 
2013-2014 Fund Balance 
2013-2014 Interest Income 
2014-2015 Interest Income 
2014-2015 Withdrawal 
2015-2016 Interest Income 
2015-2016 Budget Expenditures 

Balance June 30, 2015 
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$ 1.00 
100,000.00 
125,650.00 

2,509.20 
(277,400.00) 

15.20 
(107.17) 

135,338.00 
2,051.32 

101,308.00 
12,013.28 
6,284.47 
3,864.95 

905.46 
(108,525.00) 

125,000.00 
731.39 
737.50 

(83.313.68) 
400,000.00 

189.45 
(8,615.75) 

150,000.00 
1,177.28 
1,590.78 

(10,000.00) 
1,504.94 

(43.904.79) 

$ 689.005.83 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Note V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Fund Equity (Continued) 

C. Capital Reserve Account (Continued) 

The June 30, 2016 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital projects at June 30, 2016 is 
$661,179.00. The withdrawals from the capital reserve were for use in a DOE approved facilities project, 
consistent with the district's Long Range Facilities Plan. 

Note VI: Pension Plans 

Description of Systems 

Substantially all of the Board's employees participate in one of the following contributory dermed benefit public 
employee retirement systems which have been established by State statute: the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 
(TPAF) or the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) or the Defined Contribution Retirement Program 
(DCRP). These systems are sponsored and administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits. The 
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund retirement system is considered a cost sharing plan with special funding 
situations as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the 
Board and the system's other related non-contributing employers. The PERS is considered a cost sharing multiple­
employer defined benefit plan. The DCRP is considered a cost sharing multiple-employer defined contribution plan. 

The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) was established in January 1955, under the provisions ofNJ.S.A. 
43:15A to provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full time employees of the State 
or any county, municipality, school district or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State­
administered retirement system. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A 43:15A PERS provides retirement, death and disability 
benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service 
or under the disability provisions ofPERS. 

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS: 

Tier Definition 
1 Members who were enrolled prior to July 1,2007 
2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to November 2,2008 
3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2,2008 and prior to May 22, 2010 
4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22,2010 and prior to June 28, 2011 
5 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1I55tb of final avemge salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 1 and 2 
members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/60th of 
final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 
members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier 1 and 2 members before reaching age 
60, tier 3 and 4 members before age 62 with 25 or more years of service credit and tier 5 with 30 or more years of 
service credit before age 65. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires 
prior to the age at which a member can receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. 
Tier I members can receive an unreduced benefit from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of service. 
Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the 
service retirement age for the respective tier. 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016 

Note VI: Pension Plans (Continued) 

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) was established in 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 18:66, to 
provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full-time public school employees in the 
State. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of service for pension benefits 
and 25 for post-retirement health care coverage. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66. TPAF provides retirement, death and disability 
benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service 
or under the disability provisions of TP AF. Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after 
three years of service credit, become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of 
death before retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts. 

The following represents the membership tiers for TP AF: 

Tier 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

Definition 
Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to November 2, 2008 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 22, 2010 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22,2010 and prior to June 28, 2011 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1/5Sth of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 1 and 2 
members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/60th of 
final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier S 
members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier 1 and 2 members before reaching age 
60, tier 3 and 4 members before age 62 with 25 or more years of service credit and tier 5 with 30 or more years of 
service credit before age 65. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires 
prior to the age at which a member can receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. 
Tier 1 members can receive an unreduced benefit from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of service. 
Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the 
service retirement age for the respective tier. 

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) was established as of July 1, 2008 under the provisions of 
Chapter 92, P.L. 2008 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2008 (NJSA 43:15C-I et seq .. ). The DCRP is a cost sharing multiple­
employer defined contribution pension fund. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries with a 
tax-sheltered, defined contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and 
benefit provisions are established by NJSA 43: 15C-l et seq .. 

According to the state law, all obligations of each retirement system will be assumed by the State of New Jersey 
should any retirement systems terminate. The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions 
and Benefits issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial statements and required 
supplementary information of each of the above systems. The financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey 
Division of Pensions and Benefits website at www.state.nj.usltreasurvlpensions. 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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Note VI:Pension Plans (Continued) 

Significant Legislation 

P.L 2011, c.78, effective June 28, 2011, made various changes to the manner in which TPAF, PERS, PFRS, 
SPRS, and JRS operate and to the benefit provisions of those systems. 

This legislation'S provisions impacting employee pension and health benefits include: 

• For new members ofTPAF and PERS hired on or after June 28, 2011 (Tier 5 members), the years of 
creditable service needed for early retirement benefits increased from 25 to 30 years and the early 
retirement age increased from 55 to 65. 

• The eligibility age to qualify for a service retirement in the TP AF and PERS increased from age 62 to 65 
for Tier 5 members. 

• The annual benefit under special retirement for new PFRS members enrolled after June 28, 2011 (Tier 3 
members), decreased from 65 percent of final compensation to 60 percent of final compensation after 25 
years of service and from 70 percent of final compensation to 65 percent of final compensation after 30 
or more years of service. 

• It increased the active member contribution rates as follows: TP AF and PERS active member rates 
increased from 5.5 percent of annual compensation to 6.5 percent plus an additional 1 percent phased-in 
over 7 years; PFRS and PERS Prosecutors Part active member rates increased from 8.5 percent to 10 
percent; SPRS active member rates increased from 7.5 percent to 9 percent; and JRS active member 
rates increased from 3 percent to 12 percent phased-in over seven years for members hired or 
reappointed on or after June 28,2011. For Fiscal Year 2012, the member contribution rates increased in 
October 2011. The phase-in of the additional incremental member contributions for TP AF, PERS and 
JRS members takes place in July of each subsequent fiscal year. 

• The payment of automatic cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) additional increases to current and future 
retirees and beneficiaries was suspended until reactivated as permitted by this law. 

• It changed the method for amortizing the pension systems' unfunded accrued liability (from a level 
percent of pay method to a level dollar of pay method). 
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Note VI: Pension Plans (Continued) 

Contribution Reguirements 

The contribution policy is set by laws of the State of New Jersey and contributions are required by active members and 
participating employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation, 
with the amount of contributions by the State of New Jersey contingent upon the annual Appropriations Act. 

During the state fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, for TPAF, which is a cost sharing plan with special funding situations, 
the annual pension cost differs from the annual required contribution. For PERS, which is a cost sharing multi-employer 
defined benefit pension plan, annual pension cost equals contributions made. 

The District's total payroll for the year ended June 30, 2016 was $1,728,765.42 and covered payroll was 
$1,070,167.00 for TPAF, $267,217.00 for PERS and $ 53,481.40 for DCRP. Contributions to the TPAF, PERS and 
the DCRP for the last three years made by the employees, Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District and the 
State were as follows: 

Percent of Percent of Percent of 
Covered Covered Covered 

TPAF Payroll PERS Payroll DCRP Payroll 

Employees 6/30/14 $79,599.99 6.84% $19,441.39 7.08% $4,424.48 5.50% 
6/30/15 73,104.19 6.92% 17,482.50 6.92% 2,924.42 5.50% 
6/30/16 75,553.79 7.06% 19,430.70 7.27% 3,001.00 5.50% 

District 6/30/14 N/A N/A% $31,446.00 11.45 % $2,413.44 3.00% 
6/30/15 N/A N/A% 33,627.00 13.31 % 1,595.15 3.00% 
6/30/16 N/A N/A% 34,232.00 12.81 % 1,604.44 3.00% 

State ofNJ 6/30/14 $121,598.00 10.44 % N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 
6/30/15 163,181.00 15.45 % N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 
6/30/16 163,181.00 15.25 % N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board $83,307.68 during the year 
ended June 30, 2016 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members as calculated on 
their base salaries. This amount and the State of New Jersey's Contribution to the TP AF have been included in the 
basic financial statements and the budgetary comparison schedule - General Fund as a revenue and expenditure in 
accordance with GASB 24. 
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Note VII: Public Employees Retirement System 

At June 30, 2016, the District reported a liability of $893,813.00 for its proportionate share of the net pension 
liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2014, and the total pension liability used to calculate 
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net 
pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan 
relative to the projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2015, the 
District's proportion was 0.0039817068%, which was a decrease of2.38% from its proportion measured as of June 
30,2014. 

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the District recognized pension expense of $ 51,956.00. At June 30, 2016, the 
District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to PERS from the following 
sources: 

Difference between expected and 
actual experience 

Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and 

actual earnings on pension plan 
investments 

Changes in proportion 
District contributions subsequent to 

the measurement data 
Total 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

$ 
21,323 
95,988 

34,232 
$ 151.543 

Deferred Intlows 
of Resources 

$ 

14,371 
27,901 

$ 42.272 

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be 
recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended June 30, 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
Total 

62 

$18,740 
18,740 
18,740 
29,847 
16,872 

$ 102.941 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
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Note Vll: Public Employees Retirement System (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The collective total pension liability for the June 30,2015 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of July 1, 2014, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2015. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial 
assumptions, applied all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation rate 

Salary increases: 
2012-2021 
Thereafter 

Investment rate of return: 

3.04% 

2.15% - 4.40% (based on age) 
3.15% - 5.40% (based on age) 

7.90% 

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables (setback 
1 year for males and females) for service retirement and beneficiaries of former members with adjustments for 
mortality improvements from the base year of 2012 based on Projection Scale AA. The RP-2000 Disability Mortality 
Tables (setback 3 years for males and setback 1 year for females) are used to value disabled retirees. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2014 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study 
for the period July 1,2008 to June 30, 2011. 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments is determined by the State 
Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, 
the board of trustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class 
included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2015 are summarized in the following table: 

Long-Term 
Expected 

Target Real Rate 
Asset Class Allocation of Return 

Cash 5.00% 1.04% 
U.S. Treasury 1.75% 1.64% 
Investment Grade Credit 10.00% 1.79% 
Mortgages 2.10% 1.62% 
High Yield Bonds 2.00% 4.03% 
Inflation-Indexed Bonds 1.50% 3.25% 
Broad US Equities 27.25% 8.52% 
Developed Foreign Equities 12.00% 6.88% 
Emerging Market Equities 6.40% 10.00% 
Private Equity 9.25% 12.41% 
Hedge Funds! Absolute Return 12.00% 4.72% 
Real Estate (Property) 2.00% 6.83% 
Commodities 1.00% 5.32% 
Global Debt ex US 3.50% -0.40% 
REIT 4.25% 5.12% 
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Note VII:Public Employees Retirement System (Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 4.90% as of June 30, 2015. This single blended 
discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.9%, and a 
municipal bond rate of 3.80% as of June 30, 2015, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index 
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAlAa or higher. The 
projection of cash flows used to detennine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on the 
average of the last five years of contributions made in relation to the last five years of actuarially determined 
contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make 
projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2033. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of 
return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2033, and the municipal bond rate was 
applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 4.90%, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower (3.90%) or I-percentage point higher (5.90%) than the current 
rate: 

District's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability 

Note VIII: Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AF) 

1% 
Decrease 
(3.90%) 

$1,110,921 

Current 
Discount 

Rate 
(4.90%) 

$893,813 

1% 
Increase 
(5.90%) 

$711,833 

At June 30, 2015, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liability that reflected a 
reduction for State pension support provided to the District. The amount recognized by the District as its 
proportionate share of the net pension liability, the related State support, and the total portion of the net pension 
liability that was associated with the District were as follows: 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
associated with the District 

Total 

$ 

7,372,748 

$ 7.372.748 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30,2014 and the total pension liability to calculate the net pension 
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net pension liability 
was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the 
projected contributions of all participating school districts and the State, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2015, the 
District's proportion was 0.00%, which was a decrease of 0.00% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2014. 
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Note Vill: Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)(Continued) 

For the year ended June 30,2015, the State (for the District) recognized pension expense of$450,173 and revenue of 
$450,173 for support provided by the State. At June 30, 2015, the State (for the District) reported deferred outflows 
of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to TP AF from the following sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience 
Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 

on pension plan investments 
Changes in proportion 
State's contribution associated with the District 

subsequent to the measurement date 
Total 

$ 

Deferred 
Outflows 

Of 
Resources 

37,251 
834,959 

5,332 

62.691 
$940.233 

$ 

Deferred 
Inflows 

Of 
Resources 

2,208 

62,082 
8,425 

$72.715 

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be 
recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended June 30, 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
Thereafter 
Total 

Actuarial Assumptions 

$95,470 
95,470 
95,470 

146,248 
123,777 
256.260 

$812.695 

The collective total pension liability for the June 30, 2015 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of July 1, 2014, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2015. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial 
assumptions, applied all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation rate 

Salary increases: 
2012-2021 
Thereafter 

Investment rate of return: 
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Note YIn: Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AF)(Continued) 

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Health Annuitant Mortality Table for Males or Females, as appropriate 
with adjustments for mortality improvements based on Scale AA from the base year of 2000 until the valuation date 
plus 15 years to account for future mortality improvement. Post-retirement mortality improvements for non-disabled 
annuitants are projected using Scale AA from the base year of 2000 for males and 2003 for females until the valuation 
date plus 7 years to account for future mortality improvement. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July I, 2014 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study 
for the period July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2012. 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7.90% at June 30, 2015) is 
determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of 
Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-term expected rate of return was determined 
using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, 
net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are 
combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the 
target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return 
for each major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2015 are summarized in the 
following table: 

Long-Term 
Target Expected Real 

Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return 
US Cash 5.00% 0.53% 
US Government Bonds 1.75% 1.39% 
US Credit Bonds 13.50% 2.72% 
US Mortgages 2.10% 2.54% 
US Inflation-Indexed Bonds 1.50% 1.47% 
US High Yield Bonds 2.00% 4.57% 
US Equity Market 27.25% 5.63% 
Foreign-Developed Equity 12.00% 6.22% 
Emerging Markets Equity 6.40% 8.46% 
Private Real Estate Property 4.25% 3.97% 
Timber 1.00% 4.09% 
Farmland 1.00% 4.61% 
Private Equity 9.25% 9.15% 
Commodities 1.00% 3.58% 
Hedge Funds - MultiStrategy 4.00% 4.59% 
Hedge Funds - Equity Hedge 4.00% 5.68% 
Hedge Funds - Distressed 4.00% 4.30% 
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Note VIII: Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AF)(Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 4.13% as of June 30, 2015. This single blended 
discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.9%, and a 
municipal bond rate of 3.80% as of June 30, 2015, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index 
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAJAa or higher. The 
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on the 
average of the last five years of contributions made in relation to the last five years of actuarially determined 
contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make 
projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2027. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of 
return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2027, and the municipal bond rate was 
applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the District IS proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 4.13%, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower (3.13%) or I-percentage point higher (5.13%) than the current 
rate: 

District's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability 

1% 
Decrease 
(3.13%) 

$8,762,511 

Note IX: Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 

Current 
Discount 

Rate 
(4.13%) 

$7,372,748 

1% 
Increase 
(5.13%) 

$6,176,151 

P.L. 2011, c.78 effective October 2011, sets new employee contribution requirements towards the cost of employer­
provided health benefit coverage. Employees are required to contribute a certain percentage of the cost of coverage. 
The rate of contribution is determined based on the employee's annual salary and the selected level of coverage. The 
increased employee contributions will be phased in over a 4-year period for those employed prior to this new 
legislation'S effective date with a minimum contribution required to be at least 1.5% of salary. 

Health Benefits Program Fund (HBPF)- Local Education (including Prescription Drug Program Fund)- The State of 
New Jersey provides free coverage to members of the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund who retire from a board of 
education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement. Under the provisions of P.L. 1992, 
c.126, the State also provides free coverage to members of the Public Employees' Retirement System and Alternate 
Benefits Program who retire from a board of education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability 
retirement if the member's employer does not provide this coverage. 

P.L. 1987, c.384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund and the Public Employees' 
Retirement System, respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those employees who retire after 
accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. As of June 30, 2015, there were 107,314 
retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits and the state contributed $1.25 billion on their behalf. The cost of 
these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post­
retirement medical benefits changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994. 
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Note IX: Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992 c.126 which provides free health benefits to 
members ofPERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or county college with 25 
years of service. The State paid $214.1 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 19,056 eligible retired members in 
fiscal year 2015. 

Note X: Deferred Compensation Plan 

The Board offers its employees a deferred compensation plan (the "Plan") created in accordance with Internal 
Revenue Code Section 403(b) and 457(b). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below, permits 
participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans are not available to 
employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency or upon death to their beneficiaries. The 
plan administrators are as follows: 

AXA Equitable 
Lincoln National Life Insurance 

All amounts of compensation deferred under this plan, all property and rights purchased with those amounts, and all 
income attributable to those amounts, property or rights are (until paid or made available to the employee or other 
beneficiary) solely the property and rights of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District (without being 
restricted to the provisions of benefits under the 
Plan) subject only to the claims of the Sandyston-WaIpack Consolidated School District's general creditors. 
Participants' right under the Plan are equivalent to those of general creditors of the Sandyston-W aIpack Consolidated 
School District in an amount equal to the fair market value of the deferred account for each participant. 

The maximum amount of deferred compensation for any participant for any taxable year shall not exceed the lesser of 
$18,000.00 or 100 percent of the participant's includible compensation for the taxable year except as provided by the 
limited catch-up provision which may effect a participant's last three taxable years ending before a participant attains 
normal retirement age as defined by plan. 

During the year ended June 30, 2015 and 2016, the employees' contributions to the plan were $50,176.00 and 
$50,820.00, respectively. 

Note XI: Risk Management 

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment 
Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the District is required to 
reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and charged to its 
account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State. 

The following table is a summary of district contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the state for 
benefits paid and the ending balance of the district's trust fund for the current and previous two years: 

District Employee Amount Ending 
Fiscal Year Contributio~ Contributions Reimbursed Balance 
2015-2016 $ 128.23 $ 4,955.01 $ 2,154.97 $ 36,341.01 
2014-2015 1,565.01 2,832.11 1,434.49 25,648.47 
2013-2014 1,144.11 2,788.49 2,103.16 22,413.93 
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The Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, 
damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 

The District is a member of the North Jersey Preferred Pool 2C (the "Pool"). The Pool is an insured group of school 
districts established for the purpose of providing certain low-cost workers' compensation, automobile and various 
liabilities insurance coverage for member school districts in order to keep local property taxes at a minimum. 

The District continues to carry commercial insurance for all other risks of loss, including employee health and 
accident insurance. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any 
of the past three fiscal years. 

Note XII:Compensated Absences 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for 
compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside 
the control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits. 

District employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts under the District's personnel policies. In 
the event of termination, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation. Sick leave benefits provide for 
ordinary sick pay and begin vesting with the employee after 10 years of service. 

In the district-wide Statement of Net Position, the liabilities whose average maturities are greater than one year are 
reported in two components - the amount due within one year and the amount due in more than one year. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds as the 
benefits accrue to employees. AB of June 30, 2016, no liability existed for compensated absences in the Food Service 
Fund. 

Note XIV :Subseguent Events 

The Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District has evaluated subsequent events through August 12,2016, the 
date which the financial statements were available to be issued and no additional items were noted for disclosure or 
adjustment. 
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ExhlbllC·l 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SANDVIITON·WALPACK CONIIOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budaotary Comparillon Schedul, 

Olnlral Fund 
Filcal VOIr End'd Junl 30, 2011 

VI~ln .. 
Orla"w Budai' Flnol Flnll to 
IIIuIaIl lrIIIIfm IwIaIl &II1II ~ 

REVENUEII: 
LocoI Boun:u: 

l.caI TIX levy 2,007,551.00 2,007,551.00 2,007,551.00 $ 
Inl." .. Eomed.n Investments 3,000.00 3,000.00 2.114.41 (55.5e) 
Int.rost Eomed on ClpIIll Roserve fundi 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,504.14 504.14 
MI.e." ...... 2,372.22 2,372.22 

T.Ia!· L.ocoI80U!CII 2,011,551.00 2,011,551.00 2,014,342.57 2,781.57 

Stll. S.urcts: 
EquiIIzIU.n AId 4511,252.00 41111,2112.00 4511,252.00 
CategorlClI T"nsporlllU.n Aid e,540.00 e,540.00 e,54O.oo 
Cltegorlcal Bpoclal EducoHan AId 115,823.00 115,1123.00 115,1123.00 
categ.rlClI eocurlly Aid 2,273.00 2,273.00 2,273.00 
Per Pupil GIIIWIh AId 1,4110.00 1,480.00 1,4110.00 
PARCC ROldln ... AId 1,480.00 1,4g0.00 1,4g0.00 
N.nPllbli. T"nsporlilion AId 4n.00 4n.00 
TPAF p.nsI.n PRM (O".B.h.lI. N ... Budg.ttd) 100,118.00 100,118.00 
TPAF Soclll StcUrtty (Rtlmburted • N.".Budg.t'd) 83,307.511 83,307.511 

Totti Siltl 8oun:to 58!1,lIg8.00 588,8DB.00 752,7g8.511 183,gOO.511 

Fed.",18oun:es: 
ImplclAid 388,748.85 3511,741.85 

T.tll· Fedl",1 e ...... 381,748.85 388,741.85 
T.wRlvonuII 2,550,448.00 2,580,448.00 3,135,lIlIg.80 555,44D.D0 

EXPENDtTUREII: 
CUlTOn' Expanll: 
Regular Prog",,"1 • tnltruellan 

Prucha.lIKIndll1llrl.n. Slllrlts af Tllch." 1111-1011-101 • 123,811.00 (25,108.20) $ g8,502.1I0 • 87,823.83 57U7 
Ollldtsl·5· S_ afTllchtIII 1211-1()()'101 587,033.00 7,251.71 804,212.71 804,2G2.71 
GrtdIlN· BoIlrl .. or Tllcho" 1311-1011-101 55,.274.00 41.14 85,315.14 115,315.14 
G1lld1l1l-12· BIIIrl .. afTllch ... 1411-1011-101 

Rlgullt progromo • Homo InllNeIlan: 
Sellrl •• af Tllche" 1511-1()()'101 1,050.00 1,D50,OO 1,850.00 

Rlgullr Prog"""" • Undlllrlbutod InotrueUan 
other Blllrl,. for l/lSllUdIon 1811-1011-108 54,254.00 5,8411.00 58,800.00 58,1181.82 0.011 
Pun:h1Sld Proftsolallll-EduClUanl1 e.",ICOI 181).1011-320 4U50.00 (1,818.37) 47,833.83 47,821.30 104.33 
PurchlSld Ttchn~ S"",ICOI 181).1011-340 2,850.00 (375.113) 2,574.17 2.574.17 
Other Pun:h1Sld eeMCOS (4011-500 •• rles) 1811-1()()'500 80550.00 (4511.80) 8,013.10 5,DBU4 128.28 
G.ne",IBufII'II .. 1811-1011-810 83,300.00 13,1171.43 77,171.43 78,418.35 753.011 
Teldbaokl ,.11-1011-840 5,813.08 (5,000.00) 813.011 eI3.08 
otherObjoclll 1811-101).800 285.28 285.211 204.10 111.1. 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAM •• INSTRUCTION D5II,7115.0' !3,852.14) 884,812.14 883,~1I5.34 1,828.80 

IIPECIAL EDUCATIOH ·INIITRucnON 
Lolmlna Indlar LanGUlal DlllblllUII: 

Sellrl .. af rolcht .. 2D4-1()()'101 114,131.00 272.03 115,203.03 85,203.03 
other SIIIrlIl far Instrucllan 204·1011-108 18,1142.00 235.82 la,.n.82 18,8n.1I2 
G.n.",1 Suppllll 204-1011-810 200.00 200.00 7'.DB 121.02 

Taw LAming Indlor LangUial DtublllUII 114,573.00 707.55 85,280.85 55,158.83 121 .02 
R •• outQ RoomlRuaurce Center: 

Sellnll or relche .. 213-1011-101 181,505.00 (24,355.02) 1117,148.DB 1511,e53.00 1811.DB 
G.n.",1 SUppll .. 213-1011-810 2,100.00 88.511 2,1110.511 2,1110.511 

Totl. Ruauree RaomlRuource Clnter 183,505.00 !24,255.14) 188,348.511 188,152.88 lDB.88 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION .INIlTRUCTlON 2711,178.00 !23,547.2!) 254,1130.71 254,312.71 318.00 

allie SklllllRomldllt ·lnllrUeUan 
Sllln ... f T.lch ... 2311-1011-101 105,480.00 7,838.51 113,328.51 113,328.51 
Gono'" Supplies 2311-1011-810 1,000.00 350.5a 1,350.59 1,350.51 

Taw BIlle SkltlllRlmodlll ·lnllrUeIlan 1011,4110.00 8,leo.l0 114,880.10 114,880.10 
IIchaaf.8pan. Cocunlcutar ACMI, ·Inll. 

Salarl .. 401·1011-100 812.00 748.00 1,3110.00 1,3110.00 
OtherObjlCll ~01·1()().8QO 3,200.00 514.88 3,714.88 3,880.88 24.00 

Taw Sehaof.8pan. Cacumeullr ACMI, .Inll. 3,1112.00 1,282.88 5,074.88 5,050.88 24.00 
lIummer lIehool. InllrUeIlan 

Sllarl •• af Toach ... 422·1011-101 4,700.00 2,212.00 11,812.00 8,812.00 
Other Sel.~ .. af Instructlan 422·1011-108 1,100.00 (280.00) 1120.00 758.00 111.00 
PurchISId Pn>!OSIIDnIIlnd TlIChnlCll SOrvlCll 422·1011-300 1,800.00 328.24 1,828.24 1,828.24 

TOlllllummor lIehaal. tnllrUeIlan 7,400.00 2,258.24 8,8511.24 8,587.24 111.00 
Taw InllNcU.n 1,384,1145.08 !15,5IIt.20) 1,388,955.88 1,3511,828.08 2,028.10 

UndtllrtbutedEllpondlbllllO ·lnllrUCUon: 
TulUan t. Olher lEAs WIthin Iho Sllte • Speelll 001).100.5112 211,250.00 8,000.00 34,250.00 33,1117.00 1,083.00 

Toill Undlolrlbulld Expondlturn ·lnllrUeIlan: 28,250.00 8,000.00 34,250.00 33,187.00 1,083.00 
Undtllrtbutld Expand, • Alllnd, & lac III War1l 

SIII~" 0011-211·100 3,010.00 1,257.00 4,277.00 .,2n.OO 
Talll Undll~butod Explnd, • AIt,nd, & lIaelol War1l 3,010.00 1,217.00 4,2n.00 4,Zn.00 
Undlll, expand. • Hllith 1I1",lcli 

salin .. 0011-213-100 78,387.00 4,017.00 82,384.00 82,384.00 
Pu""'elld Prof.sslanallnd Technleol sal'ollce. 0011-213-300 1,300.00 50.00 1,350.00 1,350.00 
Othor Pun:htsed sa",1ces (401).500 HrlO.) 001).213-500 180.00 180.00 180.00 
SuppH .. and Matorlill 001).213-1100 1,700.00 (181.45) 1,538.55 1,433.23 105.32 
OtherObjlCll Q()().213-8OD 181.45 1111.45 181.45 

Talll Undll~bulld ExplndllulllO • HOIIIllIIa",I.11 81,527.00 4,087.00 85,514.00 85,328.58 285.32 
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ExhlbllC.l 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

IIANDVITON-WALPACK CONIIOUDATED ICHOOL DlITRICT 
Budgetary Compatlaon IIchedule 

Genoral Funcl 
FI.caI V ••• I!nd.d Juno :10, 2111. 

V.rIon .. 
Original Budgt1 Final F1nal1a 
IIIlIAII IlII1IfIII IwIIIII AGIIIII .AGIIIII 

Undllt. bpond, • lpooch,OT,PT & Rlla1ad larvl ... 
_HId ProlISllanal· EducellanllServieu 000-2111-320 138,SS2.00 (13,082,30) 1211,481.70 • 12U7UO IU.OO 
Suppll ... nd MllerllII 00lJ.21e.eoD SOO.OO 38S.50 ISS.50 "UO 

TOIlI Undllt. bpand,· lpolch,OT,PT & RIIIlld 11 .... lco. 140,052.00 ,12,171.!!!!) 127,37S.2O 121,750.20 8U.00 
Undill. Expond. • 0IhIr lupp, ..... , Iludonll. _lilY, 

8111nes 01 otI1I. _onIl81111 000-217·100 18,842.00 10,177." 28,118." 28,118." 
Talll Undllt. bpand, • other lupp, '"IY, IllUdonll· Ext .. aOIY, 18,842.00 10,177.8S 28,118,85 28,IIUS 
Undl.~ Explnd, • Guldonco 

PurchHld Prollsslonll· EduClllonllSe .... leu 000-2111-320 4,015.00 ,3,450.00) IOS.OO 506.00 
Tolli Undllt. bpand, • Guldanco 4,005.00 ,3,450.!!!!) 10S.00 1OS.00 
Undllt. Expond. • Child ltudy T .... 

SIIIIf .. oI ..... lIrtII end Clllbl_onts 00lJ.21110105 21,573.00 (724.2S) 2O,84I1.7S 20,187.23 161.52 
PurchoHd ProleUlonal· EducoUonolSorvtces 000-21110320 75,203.00 23,142.110 ",345.80 al,345.80 
Othl. Purchuld Prof. end Tlch. Slrvleu 0DG-21110380 1,12S.00 4,«2.25 5,se7.2S 4,182.25 1175.00 
Suppll .. Ind Mllertlls 0DG-21UOO 4,454,711 4,454.71 4,454.71 
OIhlrObjtdl 0DG-21 l105OO 150.00 150.00 ISO.OO 

Total Undllt. I!xpond. • Child IllUdy Toom 87,1101 ,00 31,48S.8I 128,381." 128,040.11 1,3211.52 
UndJlt. Explnd, ·lmpJOVOnllllt oIlnlt. lalY, 

PurchHld Prol·l!ducatlonll_ 000-221·320 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,403." 1,581.:8 
Tolli Undllt. Expond, ·lmp ....... nt 01 In.~ lIolY, 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,403.81 1,588.:8 
Undllt. Expond, • Ed .. Modll aorvAch, Ub .. ry 

SolartH 000-222·100 12,027,00 12,027.00 12,021.41 5.52 
_HId ProleUlonal end Tlchnk:llServlcll 000-222·300 1,500.00 2,350.02 1,150.02 1,150.02 
Supplies ond Mat_ ooo.222.eOD 13,785.00 ~,186.7"1 10,188.24 8,77Ul 1,123.13 

Tolli Undllt. Expond, • Edu, Modloll_Ach, Ubrary 32,322,00 ,535,74) 31,7".211 :10,157.11 1,128.15 
Undllt. Expend, ·lnllru.Uanalllllll T .. lnlng lilY, 

Purchuod Prol_nol· Educallonll SINIeo 000-223-320 5,000,00 (1,153.20) 3,141.50 1,128,50 1,517.:10 
Oth .. PurchHld Sorvlces (400-500 .. rt .. ) 000-223-500 500.00 500,00 341.18 IS3.84 

Total Undllt. Expend, ·Inllrucllanll allll Training III"", 5,500.00 (1,153.20) 3,841.50 1,875.81 1,171.14 
UndJII. Expond. • Iupp. II .... , • _raI Admin. 

SII.rt .. 000-230-100 110,581,00 2,48U2 83,OS7.52 81,115.84 1,381.58 
logll S.rvlcet 000-230-331 5,000.00 1,714,10 1,714,10 1,714.10 
AudltFo .. 000-2311-332 UOO.OO 250.00 8,750.00 8,750.00 
Other PurchlHd Prol_ol BllVIces 0DG-2311-338 1,000.00 (38.00) 88U2 712.as 250.87 
_HId TechnlcllSorvlces 000-2311-340 \,800.00 2,400.04 4,000.04 3,552.14 «7.110 
ComrnunlcotlotllfTlI.".,... 0011-2311-530 I,ZOO.OO (146.05) 1,084.85 I,054.as 
other Pun:hHld _ (4DG-500 sortu) 000.2311-5110 4,871,00 (1,73UI) 3,235.48 2,770.00 415.48 
0 .. 1 .. 1 Buppllll 000-231).810 3,21S,OO (137.411) 2,«7.51 2,312.41 \35,03 
MlscolllnloUll!xponetHuru 0DG-231).811O 200.00 5,088.114 S,2118.114 5,218.114 
SOE Mlmborohlp DUH lnet Fo. 0011-231).886 3,810,00 3114,110 4,284.80 4,284.110 

TOIlI Undllt. !opend. .lIupp, IIrv, • GonOral Admin. 121,232.00 8,5se.07 130,781.07 1211,087.10 2,1110.87 
Undllt. e.".nd. • luppart lilY, • Ichool Admin, 

SII_ 01 Prtnclpolo/AIIIIIlni P11ncIpela 0DG-2411-103 57,182.00 57,182.00 57,181.40 0.50 
Sllart .. 01 otI1Ir Pro_II SIIli 0DG-2411-104 2,815.00 10,11 2,825.11 2,825.18 

Total Undllt. bpend. • luppart IllY, .lIchaal Admin, 10,107.00 10.111 50,117.11 10,III.se 0.50 
Undllt. !opend, • C.nInIl 10NI ... 

Sol_ 000-251·100 18,213,00 178.17 18,882.17 18,882.17 (0.00) 
Purchuod Professional BllVI ... 0DG-251·330 3,453.00 (0.03) 3,452.87 3,450.00 2.87 
_HId T.chnk:llS ..... 1ces 0011-251·340 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,348.17 150.13 

Total Undllt. Expend. • ConInII IIIYI ... 75,238.00 878.114 75,815.114 75,711 .114 153.50 
Undllt. bpend. • AII_bl. M"~ Fa.llchool F.cIllU .. 

S.I.rt .. 0011-2111·100 24,450,00 24,480.00 24,450.00 
Clalnlng, Repal. lnet Mllntln.nCl Sorvl ... 0DG-2II1-42O 20,400.00 38,118.21 59,518.21 57,501.33 1,712." 
General Suppllll 000.2111 .. 10 14,Il00.00 2.712.43 17,812.43 17,2112.43 350.00 
otha. 0IIj0cIl ooo.211I.eoo I~.OO !!211 .~ 501 .75 111.00 335.75 

Total Undllt. bpend, • Allowablo MoI~ Fa. acha .. FI.1l1110. 81,010.00 41,103.38 102,113.38 ea,714.7! 2,388.13 
Undllt. !opend. • oth. Ope., & MoIn~ 01 PI.nt 

SIIIr\ea 0011-2112·100 54,784.00 1,148.21 5S,843.21 55,18UO m.11 
PurchHld PIOIISlianollnd Technleol SOlYleu 000-2112·300 11 ,381 .00 (1,517.2n 8,773.73 8,138.13 

CIunIng, Repair and MlinlenanCl 8orvlcoo 000-2112-420 4,502.00 477.27 4,878.27 4,111.17 87.40 
I ........ 000.2112·520 20,238.00 20,238.00 11,171.00 1,312.00 
GonorolBuppli1l 0DG-2112 .. 10 22.200.00 (3,4".40) 11,703.50 11,411.13 281.77 
Energy (Elecltlcl1y) 0011-2112 .. 22 20,000.00 1,501.72 21,501.72 21,101.72 
Enll1lY (Ol~ 0011-2112 .. 24 33,000.00 (18,022.84) 13,877.41 13,724.ea 252.47 
OtherObJecto 000-2112 .. 00 211.00 281.00 1.58 257.« 

Total Undlrt Eopond. • 0IhIr Ope., & Mlln~ Of PI.nt 111,311.00 ~,17I .01) 14S,4I8.1III 142,315.50 3,038.18 
Undllt. !oplnd, • can ond Upklop 01 Grounds 

ClI .. lng, Ropolt lnet MaInII .. nco BIIVIcoa 0DG-2113-42O 7,155,00 1,117.00 8,042.00 8,042.00 
01 .... 1 Supplies ODG-2113-810 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 

TOIlI Undll~ Expond, • Coli Ind UpkllP alO .. undl 7,155.00 3,117.00 11,042.00 11,042.00 
Undllt. Expend. ·lIludont T .. nlparlaUon a ..... , 

Sllart .. oIN ... IIlllnJdlanIiAldll 000-2711-107 \3,050.00 (S,381.22) 7,713.7' 4,150.85 3,532.13 
Solart .. lor Pupa T .. na. (B- Homo & Schoon· Ragu,", 000.2711-150 12,151.00 0.40 12,158.40 12,151.40 
S_ 10. Pupil T ..... (B_on Homa & Schoon· Spaclil ODG-2711-111 1,500.00 (0.40) 1,7ea.50 1,440.00 358.50 
Silartes lor Pupil T .. na. (Oth •• lhln Sitweln Home & Schoon 000-2711-112 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 
Othl. Pu,""HId Prol_nlilnet Tlchnl .. ISIIYICII 0011-2711-380 5,000.00 2,131.82 7,131.82 7,012,72 88.20 
Cllanlng, Rlpa~ onet Mllnllnl ... Slrvlces 0011-2711-420 11,000,00 (3,833,74) 7,081.21 1,1HI8.23 87.03 
CDn\nlcted SoNleu· AId In UIU of Plyments • Non-Publlc Schools 0011-2711-503 3,500.00 (575.00) 2,825.00 2,324.05 500.85 
CMnIctod Sorvtces • Aid In Utu 0/ Paymonts • Chl".r Sch .... 000-2711-504 184.00 184,00 184.00 
COnlllclld Sarvtcoa ~n Homl ond Sch .. ~ • V._ 000.2711-511 72,520,00 13,130,01 1I,3S0.01 11,350.01 
Canlroctod Sorvtcoa (Othtrlhln a.tweon Homo Ind Schoon· Vond, ODG-2711-512 1,000.00 (425.00) 575.00 575.00 
Canlnlctod SoNI ... (Balwlon Home end Schoon· Jolnl Ag .. amln~ 000-2711-513 138.00 138.00 138.00 
Canlroctod SeNI ... (Spoclll Educoll .. Stud.nta) • V.neto .. 0011-2711-514 21,877.00 21,877.00 21,871.20 0.50 
MlscllllnlDUa Putchaaed SoNI .... T"nsportluan 000-2711-583 1,710.00 58S.24 2,325.24 2,325.24 
Transportlllan Buppl .. 000-271).81S 7,100.00 204.40 7,304.40 1,007.73 1,288.17 
MlacellanlOUll!xpondlulU 0DG-271).880 100.00 43.40 143.40 143.40 

TOIlI Undlrt Expend. • Studlnt T .. nlparlaUan allY, I 53,88S.00 8,181.01 182,183.01 158,245.83 5,847.08 
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exhibit C-l 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SANDVSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Budgltary Complrllon Ichldull 

Oln,,.1 Fund 
FII .. I Vo .. Ended Juno 3D, 2011 

Vartanci 
Orlglnll Budglt Flnll Flnilio 
IIIilIlIII IwlIfm BIuIaII .&1IW 

ALLOCATED BENEFITII 
H •• llh B.nlm.: 

R.oulir PIUOrorns - Instruction 1 00-1 00-270 218,941,00 71,717,78 281,115.71 S 280,07UfI 1,511.23 
Speclll progrom. 2lcX-l00-270 13,373.00 13,373.00 13,373.00 
HOlllhS.rvlcos 000-213-270 14,823.00 14,823.00 14,823.00 
OIhor Supp, SIIY. Slud .... - Extro Services 000-217-270 18,710.00 18,780.00 18,710.00 
Child Siudy I.am 000-218-270 5,801.DO 5,gol.00 5,go8.00 
G.n.",1 Admlnlstnlllon 000-230-270 11,4a8,00 11,41&,00 11,488,00 
Cenll'll Services 000-251-270 7,257.00 7,257.00 7,257.00 

TOTAL ALLOCATED BENEFITI 341,151.00 71,717.78 413,375.78 411,788.58 1,511.23 

UNALLOCATED BENEl'1T11 
Soclll S .... nty Contribution' 000-281-220 40,000,00 12,870.12 52,170.12 50,850.71 1,818.41 
Olh.r R.Urom.nl Conllfbullons - PERS 000-291-241 31,000.00 (I,SOO.OO) 34,500.00 34,232.00 211.00 
Olh.r RIUrem.nl ConlrlbuUons - DCRP 000-281-248 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,104043 385.57 
Unemployment Compensation 000-281-250 2,150.00 (1,508.12) 143.U 121.23 515.15 
Workmen's Competl!ltJon 000-281-250 28,702.00 338.00 30,031.00 30,031.00 2.00 
Tulllon RoimbUrlOmonl 000-281-280 5,000.00 (488.88) 4,503.31 4,031.00 415.31 
Olhor Employ.o Bon.1I\s 000-281-280 2,000.00 1,488.18 3,488.18 3,070.88 425.70 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITII 111,852.00 11,000.00 127,852.00 123,880.31 3,881.114 
TPAF POnslon PRM (On-B.hlll- Non-Budo.locI) 100,111.00 (100,111.00) 
TPAF Social S.curlty (Rolmbursed - Non-BudO.locI) 13,307.11 (13,307.88) 

TOTAL ON-BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS 113,423.88 (183,4~3.11) 

TOTAL PER80NAL IERVICEI - EMPLOVEE BENEFIT1I 458,510.00 12,717.78 541,227.71 718,173.80 (In,845.11) 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,518,075.00 111,032.94 1,878,107.84 1,134,388.73 (155,424.38) 
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENIE 2,902,720.01 145,343.74 3,041,013.g 3,201,322.11 (153,258.88) 

CAPITAL OUTLAV 
Equlpmonl 

Undlstr1buled Exp.nd"ure. -Instruction 000-100-730 23,815.00 23,815.00 23,815.00 
Undlstrlbuled ExpondRure. - Care Ind Upk.op 01 GlUund. 000-213-730 
Undlstrlbuled Exp.ndllures - Sicurily 000-2811-730 55,800.00 (3,172.21) 52,127.72 25,100.00 28,827.72 
Undistributed ExpondRures - Non-Instructional Sorvleu 000-300-730 3,172.21 3,172.2. 3,172.2. 

To ... Equlpmonl 78,715.00 0.00 78,715.00 52,817,21 28,827.72 
Flclllth. AcquJ.ltlon and Con.trudlon a.rvlc •• 

Art:hHlcturalll!noln •• rtno S.rvl .... 000-400-334 15,500.00 15,500.00 10,310.11 5,138.14 
Construdion Servleu 000-400-450 111,000.00 111,000.00 43,80U8 74,085.21 
General Suppllel 000-400-110 71,500.00 71,500.00 3,SOO.00 75,000.00 
Assessmlnt lor Dlbt S.rvl ... on SOA Funding 000-400-188 2,803.00 2,803.00 2,103.00 

Total FlcUItln AcqulllUon end ConltructJan alnle .. 214,103.00 214,103.00 10,387.85 154,~35.05 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAV 284,311.00 0.00 284,318.00 113,255.23 1.',082.n 

TOTAL EXPENDITUREI 3,187,031.01 145,343.74 3,342,311.g 3,314,571.04 27,103.71 

ExcII' ID,ncl,ncYI at R.v.nu •• 
Over (Under) Elrpondlluro. (81 USUI) "45,343.74) (711,832.82) (171,888. H) SI3,244.88 

Other Flnanr:lng louren IU"'): 
Operating Tr.n.'.r Out: 
Tr.n.t.r to Food Slrvlce Fund (1,011.00) (1,011.00) (7,110.35) 200.IS 

Total Oth.r Flnlnclng SoUrcll'U ••• ) (1,011.00) (1,011 .00) (7,110.35) 200.15 

Exc ••• IOencl.nty) of RlVlnull and oth.r Fln.nr:lng Souren 
OV'r IUnd.rl !J:pendltura •• nd Othlr Financing louren IU ... I (124,800.01) (14S,343.74) (788,843.12) (111,488.4&) 513,445.33 

Fund Bllince, July 1 2,133,554.71 2,133,554.71 2,133,554.71 

Fund Ballnel, June 30 1,501,854.13 (14S,343.74) 1,31Ul0.11 1,947,058.22 SI3,4U33 

Raclpltul.tlon ot ExCI"IOlnc'lncy) of Rivenul. and 
Other Fln.nclna Soure .. (U ... ) Over (Undor) Expendlluro. 

and Other F1nlnclng 80urell IU".I: 
Incra .... ln Capilli Raservl 1,000.00 1.000.00 I,S04.94 504.84 
WlI_,11Um Capital RUlrvo (141,227.00) (141,227.00) (43,804.78) 102.322,21 
Wlthdrewal from Molnl.nl .... Resorve (38,71S.78) (38,71S.71) (38,715.71) 
Adjustm.ntlor Prior V •• r Encumbren .... (33,213.01) (33,213.01) (33,213.01) 
Budglted Fund aalan ... (441,080.00) (10S,827.81) (S51,71HI) 71,08UO 122,117.71 

Tolal (824,800.01) ,'4S,343.74) (!8&,843.!a) ,44,28Ue> 725,844,83 

Anlly.'. 01 Fund Bollnco Juno 30, 201.: 
Roslrldad Fund SllInea: 

Res.rved Excoll Surplus- Deslgnaled 'or Subsequont V.afs Exp.ndlture. BO,aao.85 
RISlrvl for Excess SUrplUI 71,344.41 
Capilli Rlsarva Accounl 818,005.13 
Malnlenan ... RlSIIVe 171.SI1.24 
Impact Aid Riserv. 300,000.00 

AssIgned Fund aolenee: 
Yelr-Ind Encumbrincel 811.02 
D.slgnaled 'or Subsoqu.nl V.of. Exp.ndlture. 297,422.0S 

Una.slgned Fund Billn ... 318,225.15 

S l,a47,058.22 

Roconclllolion 01 BudOlllry Fund B.llncolo GMP Fund Bollnco: 
Fund allanca Jun. 30, 201 I 1,&47,058.22 
Losl Two Cu",nt V.ar Slate Aid Paym.nls Nol Realized on GMP Basil (SU25.00) 

1,190,431.22 
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REVENUES: 

Federal Sources 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction 

Personal Services - Salaries 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Special Revenue Fund 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016 

Original Budget Final 

~ Trilnllf!i!!) ~ 

$ 54,775.00 $ 20,362.00 $ 75,137.00 

$ 54,775.00 $ 20,362.00 $ 75,137.00 

$ 20,289.00 $ 5,406.00 $ 25,695.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1,083.00 1,083.00 
General Supplies 729.00 729.00 

Total Instruction 20,289.00 7,218.00 27,507.00 

Support Services 
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 574.00 574.00 
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 341486.00 121570.00 471056.00 

Total Support Services 34A86.00 131144.00 471630.00 

Total Expenditures 541775.00 201362.00 751137.00 

Total Outflows $ 541775.00 $ 201362.00 $ 751137.00 

75 

ExhlbltC-2 

Variance 
Actuill FlnS!1 t!1 ActYill 

$ 69,124.00 $ 6,013.00 

$ 69,124.00 $ 6,013.00 

$ 21,717.00 $ 3,978.00 
1,083.00 

729.00 

22,800.00 4,707.00 

574.00 
461324.00 732.00 

461324.00 11306.00 

691124.00 M13.00 

$ 691124.00 $ 61013.00 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Required Supplementary Information 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Note to RSI 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2018 

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and 
GAAP Revenues and Expenditures 

General 

~ Fund 
Sources/Inflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule [C-1&C-2] $ 3,135,889.90 
Difference· budget to GAAP: 

The last State aid payment is recognized as revenue for budgetary 
purposes, and differs from GAAP which does not recognize this 
revenue until the subsequent year when the State recognizes 
the related expense in accordance with GASe 33. 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related 
revenue is recognized. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances· governmental funds. [B-2] $ 3,135,889.90 

Uses/outflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule [C-1&C-2] $ 3,314,578.04 
Differences· budget to GAAP 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 
not received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received 
for financial reporting purposes. 

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows of 
budgetary resources but are not expenditures $ 
for financial reporting purposes. 

Net transfers (outflows) to general fund 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances· govemmental funds [B-2] $ 31314,578.04 
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Special 
Revenue 

EY.os! 

$ 69,124.00 

$ 69,124.00 

$ 69,124.00 

$ 691124.00 
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Section L 

SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR PENSIONS 
(GASH 68) 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON·WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Schedule of the District'. Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability· PERS 

Fiscal Year Ending June 301 

District's proportion of the net pension liability 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 

District's covered employee payroll 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability as a 
percentage of Its covered employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension 
liability 

$ 

$ 

2014 

0.0041734376% 

797,627.00 

274,406.00 

290.67% 

48.72% 

2015 

0.0040790379% 

$ 763,707.00 

$ 252,637.00 

302.29% 

52.08% 

Note: This schedule does not contain ten years of information as GASB No. 68 was implemented during fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2015. 
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2016 

0.0039817068% 

893,813.00 

267,217.00 

334.49% 

47.92% 



BOARD OF EDUCATiON 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Schedule of District Contributions- PERS 

Fiscal Year Ending June 3~! 
2014 2015 

Contractually required contribution $ 31,446.00 $ 33,627.00 

Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution (31 ,446.00) (33,627.00) 

Contribution deficiency/(excess) $ $ 

District's covered employee payroll $ 274,406.00 $ 252,637.00 

Contributions as a percentage of covered employee payroll 11.46% 13.31% 

Note: This schedule does not contain ten years of information as GASB No. 68 was implemented during fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2015. 
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2016 

34,232.00 

(34,232.00) 

267,217.00 

12.81% 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Llablllty- TPAF 

Fiscal Year Ending June 301 

District's proportion of the State's net pension liability 

District's proportionate share of the State's net pension liability 

District's covered employee payroll 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability as a 
percentage of its covered employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension 
liability 

$ 

$ 

2014 

0.0119134199% 

6,020,948.72 

1,164,538.00 

517.02% 

33.76% 

2015 

0.0108894150% 

$ 5,820,037.91 

$ 1,056,419.00 

550.92% 

33.64% 

Note: This schedule does not contain ten years of information as GASB No. 68 was implemented during fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2015. 

82 

$ 

$ 

Exhibit L-3 

2016 

0.0116649520% 

7,372,748.00 

1,070,167.00 

688.93% 

28.71% 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2016 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

A.BenefitChanges 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 5.39% as of June 30,2014 to 4.90% as of June 30,2015 in accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Statement No. 67. 

TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND 

A. Benefit Changes 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 4.68% as of June 3D, 2014 to 4.13% as of June 30 , 2015 in accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Statement No. 67. 
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Section D 

SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES 
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Section E 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
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Exhibit E-1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Special Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016 

REVENUES 
Federal Sources 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

Personal Services - Salaries 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 

Total Instruction 

Support Services: 
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 

Total Support Services 

Total Expenditures 

88 

100-100 
100-500 

200-320 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Federal 
Total Aid 

69,124.00 $ 69,124.00 

69,124.00 $ 69,124.00 

21,717.00 $ 21,717.00 
1,083.00 1,083.00 

22,800.00 

46,324.00 

46,324.00 

22,800.00 

46,324.00 

46,324.00 

69,124.00 $ 69,124.00 



BOARD OF EDUCAnON 

SANDVSTON·WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Special Rlvenue Fund 

Combining Sehedull of Flde,.1 Progl'llm Revenull Ind Expendltul'lll • Budgetary a .. 11 

For the Fllell V.lr Ended June 30. 2018 

E.S.E.A. I.D.E.A. Plrt a 
I2!!Il !!!1!.1 I!!I!.!l ~ f!mIl22I 

REVENUES 
Federal Sources $ 69,124.00 $ 5,807.00 $ 9,115.00 $ 34,924.00 $ 1,083.00 

Total Fedel'lll Revenue, $ 69,124.00 $ 5,807.00 $ 9,115.00 $ 34,924.00 $ 1,083.00 

EXPENDITURES: 
In,truet/on: 

PBI'IIonel Services· Salarlas 100-100 S 21,717.00 $ 3,522.00 $ $ $ 
Olher Purchased Services (400-500 series) 100.500 1,083.00 1,083.00 

Totallnetruet/on 22,800.00 3,522.00 1,083.00 

Support SllVlell: 
Purchased Profes81onal • EduceUonal SalVlces 200-320 46,324.00 2,285.00 9,115.00 34,924.00 

Total Support SelVlell 48,324.00 2,285.00 9,115.00 34,924.00 

Total Expendlturee S 89,124.00 $ 5,807.00 $ 9,115.00 $ 34,924.00 $ 1,°83.00 
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$ lB,195.00 

$ 18,195.00 

$ lB,195.00 

18,195.00 

$ 18,195.00 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
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Section G 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
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Section H 

FIDUCIARY FUND 
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Schools 

Student Council 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Student Activity Agency Fund 
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2016 

Exhibit H-3 

Balance 
June 30. 2015 

Cash 
Receipts 

Cash Balance 
Disbursements June 30. 2016 

$ 1,031.74 $ 88.83 $ 240.55 $ 880.02 

$ 1,031.74 $ 88.83 $ 240.55 .... $ ____ 88 ... 0 ..... 0 ..... 2 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON·WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Payroll Agency Fund 
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Balance Cash 
June 30. 2015 Receipts 

Cash 
Disbursements 

Payroll Deductions and With holdings $ 32,217.02 $ 845,599.19 $ 843,167.43 
Net Salaries and Wages 1,069,255.35 1,069,255.35 
Interfund Accounts Payable 7,841.02 4,955.01 2,154.97 

$ 4°1°58.04 $ 119191809.55 $ 1 ,91415n. 75 
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Balance 
June 30. 2018 

$ 34,648.78 

10,641.06 

$ 451289.84 



Section I 

LONG - TERM DEBT 
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STATISTICAL SECTION 
(UNAUDITED) 

GASB requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. Pursuant to State of New Jersey Department 
of Education requirements issued for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1994, only two years statistical data 
needed to be presented. Additional year's data will be included each year thereafter until ten years of data 
is presented. 
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Financial Trends 
J-1 
J-2 
J-3 
J-4 
J-5 

Revenue Capacity 

STATISTICAL SECTION (Unaudited) 

Net Position by Component 
Changes in Net Position 
Fund Balances· Governmental Funds 
Changes in Fund Balances· Governmental Funds 
General Fund· Other Local Revenue by Source 

J-6 Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 
J-7 Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
J-B Principal Property Taxpayers 
J-9 Property Tax Levies and Collections 

Debt Capacity 
J-10 
J-11 
J-12 
J-13 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt as of June 30 
Legal Debt Margin Information 

Demographic and Economic Information 
J-14 Demographic and Economic Statistics 
J-15 Principal Employers 

Operating Information 
J-16 Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program 
J-17 Operating Statistics 
J-18 School Building Information 
J-19 Schedule of Required Maintenance for School Facilities 
J-20 Insurance Schedule 
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Governmental activities 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total governmental activities net position 

Business-type activities 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restrictad 
Unrestricted 

Total business-type activities net position 

District-wide 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total district net position 

Source: District recorda 

2016 

$ 1,031,753.41 
1,330,408.52 
!306,O22.19) 

$ 2,056,139.74 

$ 

9,422.53 
$ 9.422.53 

$ 1,031,753.41 
1,330,408.52 
(296,599.66) 

S 2,065,562.27 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2015 

$ 976,484.20 
1,066,846.71 

169,057.55 
$ 2,212,388.46 

$ 

8,267.94 
$ 8,267.94 

$ 976,484.20 
1,066,846.71 

177,325.49 
$ 2,220,656.40 

Net Position by Component 
Last Ten FlscaI Years 

(accruaJ basis 01 accounmg) 
Unaudited 

FIScal Year Ending June 30, 
2014 ~ 2012 -1QD. 

$ 961,214,76 $ 963,075.43 $ 997,86128 $ 957,011 .62 
955,605.90 764,740.86 374,983.16 296,649.58 

1,119,166.65 802,403.54 695,427.72 631,663.87 
S 3,035,987.31 $ 2,530,219,63 S 2,066,272.16 .! 1,885,345.07 

$ $ $ $ 

12,290.34 11,216.53 9,759.01 8,275.26 
$ 12,290.34 $ 11,216.53 S 9,7~.01 $ 8,27526 

S 961,214.76 S 963,075.43 $ 997,86128 S 957,011 .62 
955,605.90 764,740.86 374,983.16 296,649.58 

1,131,456.99 813,620.07 705,186.73 639,959.13 
.U.(J4II,277.65 S 2,541,436.36 .$ 2,078,031.17 $'L!I93,~Q.~ 

Exhibit J..1 

2010 2009 2008 2007 

$ 996,965.69 $ 929,590.36 $ 967,499.53 $ 896,678.30 
157,779.33 267,70025 259,918.70 272,648.05 
505,933.10 529,978.43 641,869.77 785,174.94 

S 1,660,678.12 S 1,727,269.04 S 1,869,2BB.00 $ 1,954,501.29 

$ $ S $ 

6,789.56 5,20527 5,871 .64 5,896.07 
$ 6,789.56 S 5,20527 $ 5,871 .64 $ 5,896.07 

S 996,965.69 S 929,590.36 S 967,499.53 S 896,678.30 
157,779.33 267,70025 259,918.70 272,648.05 
512,722.66 535,183.70 647,741.41 791,071 .01 

__ $ 1,I!!f7,467.BB_ S 1,732,474.31 $ 1,111'5,159.64 $ 1,960,397.36 



Exhibit J-2 
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BOARD OF EDUCATlOH 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSQUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

CI\angIIIIIn Net Pa.ition 
..... Ten FIacaI Y ...... 

(accrual basis of acr:oun/ing) 
UnaucIII8d 

FIscal y"", E!!!!!!!II June 30, 
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 ~ 

~ 
Governmental ilClMbeS 

Ins/ructlon 
Regular $1,497,152.81 $1,354,863.12 $ 1.253,376.63 $ 1,292,378.38 S 1,066,581.20 $ 1,090,603.54 S 1,291,953.56 S 1,349,039.30 S 1,432,316.85 $1,419,472.73 
Spacial educalJOn 371,690.12 376,855.32 379,244.41 371,260.88 0103,426.42 352,274.98 376,226.44 261,378.00 234,511 .91 206,794.35 
011191" InsIJuctlon 153,288.16 130,666.64 123,028.50 127,609.63 193,029.81 192.914.81 160,833.48 132,267.25 124,863.39 149,528.72 

Support 5elvices: 
Tuition 33,167.00 75,596.98 40,441.00 16,053.03 27,887.68 27,954.05 40,263.17 78,321.25 75,902.74 58,900.72 
StUdent and Instruclion relaled services 519,718.12 505,908.53 393,855.58 422.664.68 429,664.30 378,652.50 347,610.14 312,929.71 319,281 .55 309,148.18 
School a_lrBtIve services 72,890.68 73,444.15 80,625.04 81,099.67 88,439.82 68,308.38 59,883.73 70,907.23 74,642.96 80,432.27 
General and business adminoslralive_ 257,985.57 251,282.10 260,45624 251,193.97 244,234.67 227,190.15 226,642.78 222,437.47 234,951.20 230,484.00 
Plant operallons and malntenance 270,367.30 272,38526 245,581.66 213,093.82 226,27927 236,351.98 257.237.30 227,087.87 229,873.98 227,940.87 
Pupil transportation 168,532.53 171,333.53 148,453.92 176,256.13 162,128.70 143,478.55 150,29121 224,686.98 225,282.49 167,008.10 

SDA DebI 5elvice AssessmenI 2,603.00 2,603.00 2,603.00 1,688.00 1,230.00 2,115.00 
Charter Schools 26,306.00 19.356.00 47,426.00 12.833.00 8,609.00 

Total govemmen181 aclivities expenses 3,348,39527 3,214,938.53 _ 2,953,951.98. 2,953,298.20 2,825,921.87 2,721,843.92 2,il3O,297.Bl 2,926,482.96 2,964,279.98 2,858,318.94 

Business-type actMIIes: 
Food service 15,642.45 18,806.91 17,673.64 17,823.72 16,956.95 16,923.68 19,752.91 23,211.36 21,005.53 20.264.50 

Total buslness.Jype aclivities IIlIjHII1S8 15,642.45 18,806.91 17,673.64 17,823.72 16,956.95 16,823.68 19,752.91 23~11.36 21,005.53 20,284.50 
Total _I-wide expenses 3,364,037.72 3233,745.44 2.971,625.82 2,971,121.92 2.642,878.82 2,738,767.60 2,950,050.72 2,949,664.32 2,985,285.51 2,878,603.44 

ProgramRevtln .... 
Governmental eclivities: 

Charges 'or """,ices: 

~ 

o 
Operating grants and contribullons 348,387.68 341,232.65 362,631.01 411,168.10 337,765.02 266,581.31 402,422.28 378,532.33 505,290.14 472,358.64 

Total governmental ectlvllle& program ...-..- 348,387.88 341,232.65 382,631.01 411,168.10 337,765.02 268,591.31 402,42228 378,532.33 505,290.14 472.358.64 

~ 
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Business-type activities: 
Ch&rgea for 88tVicea 

FoodaaMca 
Operating gran .. and conlribuliono 

Tala! busJl1888~a activitiaa program nw8l1ll8S 
Tola! _._ program ""'_ 

Net~~ 
Govemmem.t activities 
Buainess~ activilies 
TOla!dislrict_n.'axpensa 

-.. __ and 00- C/IangM in IMtPooilion 
Governmental activitiM: 

Tuas: 
Proporty tax .. , levied for ganonol_ 

Federal end Stale aid no! rlllncl8d 
Inve&bnent eamings 
MiscaUaneoua income 
N.J. Economic Davaiopmlln' Authority gran .. 
TranaI ... 

Total governmental acliviliaa 

BUSII1 .... ~activi1iaa: 
Investment aaminga 
Transf ... 

Tola!~activi1iaa 
Tala! dislrict_ ganonol ""'1IIlUM 

Cluonge in No. p_ 
Govammenla! activities 
Busineu-type activibaa 
T olaf dislrict_ change in net poeilion 

Source: Dialric:t __ 

2016 

$ 5,763.50 
3.210.71 
B,974.21 

357.361.B9 

(3,000,007.5&) 
16,668241 

13 ,008,675.831 

2,007,551.00 
837,226.65 

4,419.35 
2,372.22 

17.810.351 
2.843.758.87 

12.46 
7,610.35 
7.822.83 

2,651,581.70 

(156.248.72) 
1.154.5& 

$ (155,094.13) 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WAl.PACK CONSOlIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2015 

$ 5,255.65 
1.B46.5& 
7,102.24 

348.334.69 

(2,873,705.88) 
1
"

,7D4.6!! 
12,865,410.~ 

1,1168.188.00 
842,985.23 

4,772.34 
B,004.63 

!I,662.1!! 
2,816.288.03 

20.11 
7.662.17 
7,682.28 

2,823,970.31 

(57,417.65) 
14,D22.391 

$ (61,44024) 

Cluon_ in IMt Poollion 
LM.T .. _V.,. 

(accnuU basis oIaa:ountingJ 
Unaudiaod 

Foscal Vear Ending Juno 30. 
2014 2013 2012 ~ 

$ 5,412.65 $ 6,610.00 $ &,003.15 $ 7,71ltI.31 
3.370.23 2,865.38 2.169.55 3,106.65 
B,783.08 &,475.38 11 .172.70 10,906.16 

371 ,414.09 42<1,844.46 348,937.72 277,497.47 

(2,591,320.&7) (2.542,129.10) (2,488,158.65) (2,455.252.61) 
IB.BOO.561 18,348.341 15.784~ (6.017.521 

12,600.211.531 12,550,477.441 (2.493,941.101 19,461 ~70.131 

1,1129,5&7.00 1,923,603.00 1,865,886.00 1,848,908.00 
1,172,767.30 1,084,701.93 787,863.10 830,585.48 

4,455.00 4,013.34 2,731.49 3,814.72 
211.21 1,544.79 1,651.65 4,067.19 

19.942.061 19•786281 !I.248·501 !I,465.831 
3,097,088.45 3.~,--076.n 2,6Jl,083.94 2.6711,919.56 

22.31 19.58 19.49 37.39 
9,942.06 9,78628 7,246.50 7,465.83 
9,984.37 9,805.86 7.287.99 7.503.22 

3,107,052.82 3,013,882.63 2,878,351.93 2,687,422.78 

505,767.48 461,947.67 182,927.09 224,666.95 
1,073.81 1.457.52 1,483.74 1,485.70 

$ 5OM4129 $ 463,405.19 1~,410.83 $ 226.152.65 

2010 2DDII 

$ B,&5&.70 $ 10,490.65 
4,521.&1 2,667.77 

13.461.61 13.158.42 
415,903.69 391.690.75 

(2,527,875.53) (2.547,950.63) 
16.271.301 110.052.941 

(2,534,146.831 (g,55B,003.27l 

1,731,136.00 1,622.517.00 
707,517.60 760,857.76 

7,542.25 20,065.00 
22,692.57 11,750.78 

!I,803.811 19258.8!! 
2.461284.61 2,405,931.67 

51.78 127.70 
7,803.81 9258.87 
7,855.59 9,386.57 

2,469,140.20 2,415,31824 

(66,590.92) (142,OIB.96) 
1,58429 1666.3!! 

(65,006.63) $ (142,665.33) 

2DD8 

$ 9,146.10 
2.899.46 

12,045.58 
517,335.72 

(2,458,989.84) 
IB,959.951 

12,467,94&.791 

1,600,533.00 
750,046.87 

26,879.01 
5,072.46 

IB.754.81 1 
2,373,776.55 

180.71 
8,754.81 
8,935.52 

2.382.712.07 

(65,21329) 

124.431 
$ (65,237.72) 

$ 
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2007 

&,609.94 
2,936.38 

12,546.32 
_.905.16 

(2,385,960.10) 
!I,736.181 

12,393.698281 

1,497,522.00 
858,112.20 
29.283.76 

3,1l1li.47 

!I.454291 
2,380,663.14 

166.17 
7,45429 
7,620.46 

2,388.283.80 

(5,296.96) 

1117.721 
S (5,414.68) 



~ 

o 
w 

General Fund 
RlISIricIed 
Assigned 
Unassigned 
Reserved 
Unreserved 

Total general lund 

All Other Govemmental Funds 
Restricted, reported In: 

capital projeCtS lund 
Debt service fund 

Assigned, reported In: 
capital projac:tS funcl 

Reserved 
Unreserved, reported In: 

capital projeCtS funcl 
Total all oIher govemmanlal funds 

Total Fund Balances 

Soun:e: District rac:ords 

2016 

$ 860,587,07 
467,243.50 
562,600.65 

S 1,890,431.22 

$ 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Fund Balanc:es - Govwnmanlal Funds, 
Last T .... Rscal YeMI 

(modifi9d accrual basis 01 aa:ounting) 
Un8udit8d 

FISC8I Year Ending June 30, 
2015 2014 2013 2012 

$ 942,702.68 $ 952,966.90 $ 764,428.86 $ 374,963.16 
570,234.03 377,901 .00 243,281 .76 285,011.00 
563,993.00 819,077.10 631,493,61 479,767.00 

$ 2,076,929.71 $ 2,149,965.00 S 1,639,204.23 $ 1,139,761.16 

$ s $ $ 

$ S S $ .,:$:.... __ ...;..._ 

$1,890,431 .22 $ 2,076,929.71 S 2,149,965.00 S 1,639,204.23 S 1,139,761.16 

Exhibit J..3 

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 

$ 279,640.10 $ S S $ 
226,819.46 
494,198.52 

157,779.33 267,700.25 259,918.70 272,646.05 
576,171.50 607,994.54 714,853.24 850,171.86 

$ 1,000,658.10 S 733,950.93 $ 875,694.79 S 974,771.94 S 1,122,819.91 

$ $ $ $ $ 

s S S $ ...;S~ __ _ 

$1,000,658.10 $733,950.93 $875,694.79 $ 974,771.94 S 1,122,819.91 
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Tax levy 
Inlefasl earnings 
Miscellaneous 
State SOUfCBB 

F_sowcaa 
Tolalravanuaa 

Espendilu_ 
InslJuc1ion 

Regular InslnJelion 
Special educalion onslJuc1ion 
Other ins1rUction 

Support Services: 
Tuition 
Sludent and inslnJelion related sarvices 
School administrative ..."icu 
Gen&ral and business admini&trative servicas 
Plant operaliona and mainIenance 
Pupillnlnsportalion 
EmpIoyDe benefits 

ChaI1ar Schools 
C;opiIaI outlay 
Total up_lUteS 
Excess (Deficiency) 01 re ........ 

over (undar) ~Iunoo 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTOK-WALPACK CQHSOUDATED SCHOOl. DISTRICT 

ChangM In Fund a.Ianc:ea - ao..n-IIII_, 
wiT ... FI8caI y .... 

(~""""""baslsd~ 
Unaudillld 

Fiscal V .... Endi!!lj JW18 30, 
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 

$ 2,007.551.00 $ 1.968.168.00 $ 1.929,5117.00 $ 1.923.603.00 $ 1.685.866.00 $ 1,646,908.00 
4.419.35 4.772.34 4.455.00 4,013.34 2,731 .49 3.614.72 
2,372.22 6.004.63 211.21 1,544.78 1,651 .65 4.067.19 

752.798.68 750.402.68 774,245.36 786.908.03 7511.989.32 693,747.18 
432.815.85 4331815.00 761.152.95 708,963.00 365.638.80 403.439.63 

~956.90 3.185.182.65 3,469.681.52 3.425,032.15 ~016,oa7.48 2,953,@76.70 

1.006.874.34 970.669.00 891.545.01 915.964.97 7511,239.37 795,078.10 
255.368.71 252.767.62 285,854.42 258.351 .14 284.882.83 220,582.56 
129.328.03 111 ,417.75 87,841.98 82.113.00 181,991.21 161 ,076.23 

33,167.00 75.5116.68 40.441.00 16,053.03 27.887.69 27.954.05 
447.686.44 430.553.24 336,980.22 358,291.38 368,380.17 327,523.56 

60.616.56 61.630.58 56.508.00 55.907.96 58.926.38 57,778.96 
203.858.94 202,890.74 192,2011.15 180,225.82 187,497.42 181,095.97 
253,072.26 256,040.04 218.047.97 188,798.32 186,189.16 207,962.48 
156.245.93 158.258.93 132,676.87 152.839.18 149.008.26 132,076.36 
719.173.80 643.921 .78 652.740.04 686,954.27 612,835.78 565,342.36 

26,306.00 
113.255.23 68.811 .43 47.808.03 10.303.75 84.927.68 3,335.00 

3 ,378,645.04 3.230,555.97 2,948,958.89 2,915,802.80 g,689.745.90 g,679,803.eo 

(178,688.14) (85.373.12) 520,702.83 509,229.35 146,351.56 274,173.10 

ExhIbiI~ 
_, 

2010 2DiIII 2006 ~ 

$ 1.731.136.00 $ 1.622.517.00 $ 1.600.533.00 $ 1.497.522.00 
7,542.25 20.005.00 26.879.01 29.283.76 

22,892.57 11,750.79 5,072.48 3 ,1911.47 
722.980.33 790.684.85 878.955.96 813.221 .37 
386.059.55 348,505.44 376.381 .05 517.2"'11.67 

2.871.510.70 2.793.722.87 2,887,821.50 2,860.478.27 

946,903.29 979.156.57 1,003.740.66 1,032,422.34 
250.927.06 179,028.30 169.007.87 147.407.06 
135,069.05 114,356.36 101.691.90 107,578.47 

40,283.17 78.321.25 75,802.74 58.900.72 
307,146.31 271,2OB.58 262,371 .41 256,140.87 

55,471.07 80.201.00 57,560.96 57,358.80 
188.151.57 180.352.39 176.214.06 173.138.73 
230,398.86 202.309.19 194.770.86 197,297.41 
139,012.76 211,444.14 212,979.70 162.029.25 
684.206.511 558.663.37 650.062.40 826.435.95 

19,356.00 47.428.00 12.833.00 8,609.00 
108.525.00 1.070.00 109,779.00 145.523.00 

3,005,450.65 2,883,541.15 3,027,114.66 2,972.839.40 

(133,940.15) (89,818.28) (138,293.16) (112,363.13) 
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Other Financing sources (uses) 
N.J. Economic Development Authority grants 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

T 00Il oIher financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balances 

Debt service as a percentage of 
noncapita1 exp9lllitures 

Source: District records 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WAlPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds, 
Last Ten FIacaI YHnI 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 
Unaudited 

FISCIII Year Ending June 30, 
2016 2015 2014 ~ 2012 ~ 

(7,810.35) !7,682.171 !9,942.061 !9,786.281 !7,248·501 F,465.831 
(7,810.35) (7,682.17) 19,942.06! 19,786.281 !I,248.50! 1!,465.831 

$ (186,498.49) $ (731035.291 $510,760.77 $ 499,443.07 $ 139,103.06 $ 266,707.27 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% O.OO"ho . 

2010 2DD9 

!7,8D3.81I !9,258.871 
1!,8D3.81I 19,258.8rl 

$(141.743.98) $ (99,077.15) 

0.00% 0.00% 

2008 

!8,754.81I 
!81754.81I 

$(148,047.971 

0.00% 

ExhibitJ-4 
Sheet 2 

2007 

!I,454.291 
1!,454.291 

$ (119,817.42) 

0.00% 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30, 

2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

Source: District records 

$ 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 
Unaudited 

Total 

32,483.23 $ 
31,951.49 
31,815.78 
30,434.82 

7,881.91 
4,583.34 
5,558.12 
4,666.21 

12,776.97 
6,791,57 

Tuition Interest 

$ 29,283.76 $ 
26,879.01 
20,065.00 

7,542.25 
3,814.72 
2,731.49 
4,013.34 
4,455.00 
4,772.34 
4,419.35 

Prior Year 
Refunds Donations 

$ $ 

Exhibit J-5 

Miscellaneous 

3,199.47 
5,072.48 

11,750.78 
22,892.57 

4,067.19 
1,851.85 
1,544.78 

211.21 
8,004.63 
2,372.22 
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BOARD OF EDUCATlON 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDAlED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

A&8essed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property, 
Last Tan F"ascal Years 

Unaudited 

Sandyaton Township 

Fiscal Year Total 
Ended Estimated Actual Direct 

December Total Assessed Public Net Valuation (ColrIIy School 
31_, _ Vacant Land Residential Fann Convnercial Industrial ADartment Value Utilities Taxable Egualizedl Value Tax Rate 

2007 $ 16,192,800 $ 200,599,000 $ 30,903,200 $ 19,816,200 $ 2,373,100 $ $ 269,BB4,3OO $ 670,183 $ 270,554,483 $ 260,n9,161 1.076 
200B 14,650,800 202,755,300 31,920,800 20,093,100 2,373,100 271,793,100 661,426 272,454,526 289,635,447 1.135 
2009 13,944,800 203,957,600 31,699,800 19,986,300 2,373,100 271,961,600 497,013 272,458,613 304,828,906 1.208 
2010 12,933,200 205,131,800 32,489,100 20,104,200 2,373,100 273,031,400 634,BBB 273,666,288 276,815,900 1.260 
2011 12,335,500 206,092,100 32,481,600 20,534,700 2,373,100 273,817,000 703,921 274,520,921 274,602,009 1.308 
2012 11,035,500 205,931,200 32,592,400 20,456,800 2,373,100 272,389,000 745,124 273,134,124 272,612,986 1.367 
2013 10,065,800 205,923,200 33,272,400 20,557,800 2,373,100 272,192,100 730,033 272,922,133 241,708,092 1.368 
2014 9,847,400 204,725,200 33,620,500 20,498,900 2,373,100 271,065,100 732,409 271,797,509 254,896,069 1.362 
2015 6,027,800 169,n3,ooo 29,637,200 17,823,500 2,112,800 225,374,300 853,490 226,227,790 239,858,743 1.657 
2016 5,945,000 170,411,400 29,262,000 17,938,700 1,963,200 225,520,300 731,978 226,252,278 246,356,on 1.668 

...... 
0 Source: lIunicipal Tax Asaasor 
....... Walpack Township 

Fiscal Year Total 
Ended Estimated Actual Direct 

December Total Assessed Public Net Valuation (County School 
31_, _ Vacant Land Residential Fann Convnercial Industrial AIlarImenI Value Utilities Taxable Egualizedl Value Tax Rate 

2007 $ 85,100 $ 645,250 $ 523,950 $ l,On,4OO $ $ $ 2,331,700 $ 66,813 $ 2,398,513 $ 2,805,243 0.371 
2008 85,100 645,250 523,950 l,on,4OO 2,331,700 65,827 2,397,527 2,887,175 0.360 
2009 85,100 645,250 523,950 l,on,4OO 2,331,700 65,386 2,397,086 2,443,618 0.154 
2010 85,100 645,250 523,950 l,On,4OO 2,331,700 60,297 2,391,997 2,897,014 0.000 
2011 85,100 645,250 523,950 l,On,4OO 2,331,700 75,086 2,406,786 3,059,927 0.000 
2012 85,100 561,750 468,150 1,226,800 2,341,800 78,403 2,420,203 3,057,657 0.000 
2013 85,100 561,750 468,150 1,226,800 2,341,800 78,403 2,420,203 3,057,657 0.000 
2014 441,800 582,350 445,700 1,452,700 2,922,550 75,403 2,997,953 3,486,185 0.000 
2015 68,000 561,750 445,700 1,452,700 2,528,150 96,021 2,624,171 3,085,456 0.000 
2016 68,000 561,750 445,700 1,452,700 2,528,150 80,304 2,608,454 2,915,163 0.003 

Source: Municipal Tax Asaesaor 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 31. 

2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(rate per $100 of aSS8SS8d value) 
Unaudited 

Sandyston Township 

School District Direct Rate Overlapping Rates 

Total 
General Direct 

Obligation Debt School Tax Regional 

Basic Rate Service Rate Municipality School 

1.050 0.026 1.076 0.147 
1.122 0.012 1.135 0.170 
1.208 1.208 0.191 
1.260 1.260 0.191 
1.308 1.308 0.191 
1.367 1.367 0.196 
1.368 1.368 0.200 
1.362 1.362 0.201 
1.657 1.657 0.261 
1.668 1.668 0.332 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 
Walpack Township 

School District Direct Rate Overlapping Rates 

Regional 

County 

0.397 
0.410 
0.427 
0.410 
0.435 
0.465 
0.439 
0.490 
0.547 
0.553 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 31. Basic Rate 

General 
Obligation Debt 

Service 

Total 
Direct 

School Tax 
Rate Municipality School County 

2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

0.356 
0.348 
0.143 

0.003 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

0.111 
0.015 
0.011 

0.371 
0.360 
0.154 

0.003 
1.757 
1.753 

0.438 
0.419 
0.400 
0.451 
0.578 
0.580 
0.596 
0.602 
0.599 
0.609 

ExhibitJ-7 

Total Direct and 
Overlapping Tax 

Rate 

1.620 
1.715 
1.826 
1.861 
1.934 
2.028 
2.007 
2.053 
2.465 
2.553 

Total Direct and 
Overlapping Tax 

Rate 

0.790 
0.760 
0.554 
0.451 
0.578 
0.580 
0.596 
0.602 
2.356 
2.365 
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Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 

Dingmans Choice & Delaware Bridge 
Global Signal Acquistions IV, LLC 
Hicklen Acres Farm 
Shi Resources, LP 
Ariben Realty, LLC 
Naftal, Marvin J & Frances G. TST 
Embarq Corporation. 
Individual Taxpayer #1 
Individual Taxpayer #2 
Individual Taxpayer #3 

Total 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

$ 

$ 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Principal Property Taxpayers 
Current Year and Ten Years Ago 

Unaudited 

Sandyston Township 

2016 
Taxable %ofTotai Taxable 

Assessed District Net Assessed 
Value Rank Assessed Value Value 

1,500,000 0.005496073 
1,232,000 2 0.004514108 

949,700 3 0.003479747 
876,500 4 0.003211539 
834,200 5 0.003056549 
780,700 6 0.002860523 
731,978 7 0.002682003 
688,500 8 0.002522698 
662,100 9 0.002425967 
587,900 10 0.002163007 

8,843,578 3.02% $ 

2007 

Rank 

Not Available 

ExhibitJ-8 
Sheet 1 

% of Total 
District Net 

Assessed Value 

0.00% 
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Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 

Walpack Inn 
Kenneth Salazar, LLC 
Individual Taxpayer #1 
BA Handler 
Maurus-Sullivan Joyce 
Maglio, Kelly 
Overlook Rod & Gun 
United Telephone of NJ 
Heigis, James C/O Walpack 
Commerce Street Associates, Inc. 

Total 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

$ 

$ 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Principal Property Taxpayers 
Current Year and Ten Years Ago 

Unaudited 

Walpack Township 

2016 
Taxable % ofTotal Taxable 

Assessed District Net Assessed 
Value Rank Assessed Value Value 

982,800 0.406081639 
469,900 2 0.1941 fi7267 
175,300 3 0.072431941 
113,900 4 0.047062168 
86,300 5 0.028786309 
85,400 6 0.035286296 
77,000 7 0.031815513 
74,445 8 0.030759816 
74,000 9 0.030fi75948 
65,900 10 0.027229121 

2,204,945 90.42% "$ 

2007 

Rank 

Not Available 

Exhibit J-8 
Sheet 2 

% of Total 
District Net 

Assessed Value 

0.00% 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended Taxes Levied for 

December 31 !.... the Fiscal Year 

2006 $ 4,127,199 
2007 4,419,230 
2008 4,681,504 
2009 4,989,934 
2010 5,105,239 
2011 5,314,094 
2012 5,560,224 
2013 5,485,293 
2014 5,592,756 
2015 5,586,657 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Sandyston Township 

Collected within the Fiscal Year of the 

Exhibit J-9 
Sheet 1 

Le~ Collections in Total Collections to Date 

Percentage of Subsequent Percentage of 
Amount Le~ Years Amount Le~ 

$ 3,950,780 95.72% $ 166,nO $ 4,117,550 99.76% 
4,318,495 97.72% 74,107 4,318,495 97.72% 
4,507,675 96.28% 135,092 4,642,767 99.17% 
4,791,800 96.02% 162,537 4,954,337 99.28% 
4,946,070 96.88% 135,073 5,081,142 99.52% 
5,153,648 96.98% 115,934 5,269,582 99.16% 
5,389,103 96.92% 130,554 5,519,657 99.27% 
5,319,151 96.97% 120,842 5,439,993 99.17% 
5,415,225 96.82% 135,657 5,550,882 99.25% 
5,432,289 97.23% 5,432,289 97.23% 



Fiscal Year 
Ended Taxes Levied for 

December 31.!-, the Fiscal Year 

2006 $ 25,688 
2007 18,727 
2008 

~ 
17,372 

~ 2009 13,182 
I'I.J 2010 10,853 

2011 10,855 
2012 17,288 
2013 17,880 
2014 18,048 
2015 61,825 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Walpack Township 

Exhibit J-9 
Sheet 2 

Collected within the Fiscal Year of the Collections in Total Collections to Date 
Percentage of Subsequent Percentage of 

Amount Levy Years Amount Levy 

$ 25,688 100.00% $ $ 25,688 100.00% 
18,727 100.00% 18,727 100.00% 
17,372 100.00% 17,372 100.00% 
13,182 100.00% 13,182 100.00% 
10,853 100.00% 10,853 100.00% 
10,855 100.00% 10,855 100.00% 
13,142 76.02% 13,142 76.02% 
15,520 86.80% 2,352 17,872 99.95% 
16,904 93.66% 1,144 18,048 100.00% 
56,921 92.06% 56,921 92.06% 
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Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

$ 

General 
Obligation 

Bonds 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Governmental Activities 
Business-Type 

Activities 

Certificates of 
Participation 

$ $ 

Capital 
Leases 

Bond 
Anticipation 

Notes (BANs) 

$ 

Capital Leases 

$ 

Total District 

$ 

Percentage of 
Personal 
Income 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

Exhibit J-10 

Per Capita 
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Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

Percentage of 
Net General Actual Taxable 

General 
Obligation Bonds Deductions 

Bonded Debt 
Outstanding 

Value of 
Property 

$ $ $ 0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

Exhibit J-11 

Per Capita 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 
As of December 31,2015 

Net Direct Debt of School District 
as of December 31 ,2015 

Net Overlapping Debt of School District: 
Municipal (100%) 
Regional School Share 
County of Sussex Share (1) 

Total Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt 
as of December 31,2015 

(1) Sandyston Township -1.4027% 
Walpack Township - 0.01 BO% 

Unaudited 

$ 

$ 

Sandyston 
Township 

177,419.75 
1,57B,98B.90 

1,756,408.65 

$ 

$ 

Exhibit J-12 

Walpack 
Township 

20,262.21 

20,262.21 
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Oebtlimit 

Total net debt applicable to limit 

Legal debt margin 

Total net debt applicable to the limit 
as a percentage of debt limit 

Debt limit 

Total net debt applicable to limit 

Legal debt margin 

Total net debt applicable to the limit 
as a percentage of debt limit 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Legal Debt Margin Information 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Legal Debt llargin Calculation for rlllC8l V_ 2015 

Sandyston Walpack 

~ ~ 

2013 254,575,477 2.910,616 
2014 251,358.587 2.910,616 
2015 244,839,001 2,714,355 

$ 750,773,065 $ 8.535,587 

Average equalized valuation of taxable property 

Debt limit (2.5% of average equalization value) 
Total Net Debt Applicable to Limit 

Legal debt margin 

FiscalVear 

gQ.lg ~ 2Q1! ~ 

$ 6,868.337 $ 6,605,212 $ 6,461.248 $ 6,288,661 

$ 6,868,337 $ 6,605,212 $ 6,461,248 $ 6,288,661 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

Fiscal Year 

gQQZ ~ gQQll W,Q 

$ 5,630,307 $ 6,418,968 S 6,418,968 S 7,256,377 

$ 5,630.307 - $ 6,418,968 $ 6,418.968 $ 7,256,377 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

Source: Equalized valuation bases were obtained from the Annual Report of the Slate of New Jersey, 
Department of Trauwy, Division of Taxation 

Exhibit J-13 

Equalized 
Valuation Basis 

257,486,093 
254,269.203 
247,553,356 

!.....1§!!:.308.652 

$ 253.102,884 

$ 6,327,572 

$ ~,327,572 

~ 

$ 6,327,512 

$ 6,327,572 

0.00% 

2011 

$ 7,142,528 

$ 7,142,528 

0.00% 
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Exhibit J-14 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Demographic and Economic Statistics 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Sandyston Township 

Per Capita Personal Unemployment 
Year Population Personal Income Income Rate 

2007 1,897 $ 68,826,576 $ 36,282 4.0% 
2008 1,892 70,704,522 37,370 5.1% 
2009 1,890 72,748,675 38,491 8.5% 
2010 1,998 (Actual) 78,241,680 39,160 (Actual) 9.0% 
2011 1,998 80,588,930 40,335 9.3% 
2012 1,967 84,234,808 42,824 8.7% 
2013 1,929 71,012,277 36,813 10.6% 
2014 1,914 65,236,776 34,084 5.2% 
2015 1,891 66,425,157 35,127 (Est.) 5.2% 
2016 1,891 (Est.) 68,417,912 36,181 (Est.) 

Walpack Township 

Per Capita Personal Unemployment 
Year Population Personal Income Income Rate 

2007 40 $ 1,328,250 $ 33,206 0.00% 
2008 39 1,333,895 34,202 0.00% 
2009 39 1,373,912 35,229 0.00% 
2010 16 (Actual) 583,936 36,496 (Actual) 0.00% 
2011 16 595,615 37,226 0.00% 
2012 16 607,527 37,970 0.00% 
2013 16 619,678 38,730 0.00% 
2014 15 252,495 16,833 0.00% 
2015 15 253,005 16,867 (Est.) 0.00% 
2016 15 (Est.) 253,511 16,901 (Est.) 0.00% 

Sources: 
Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development 
Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal income presented 
Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published by the US Bureau of Economic Analysis, 
Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development 
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Employer 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Principal Employers 
Current Year and Nine Years Ago 

Unaudited 

2016 

Employees 
Rank 

[Optional] 

Percentage of 
Total Municipal 

Employment Employees 

Not Available 

o 0.00% o 

Source: ____________________________________________ ___ 

2007 

Rank 
[Optional] 

Not Available 

Exhibit J-15 

Percentage of 
Total Municipal 

Employment 

0.00% 



Exhibit J-16 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Full-time Equivalent DIstrict Employees by FunctionlProgram 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 
Function/Proaram 

Instruction 
Regular 15 15.5 16.5 15.1 14.75 14.25 13.05 12.8 12.7 12.8 
Special education 5.3 5 6 7.7 7 7.25 7.5 7 6.4 6.5 
Other instruction 1.8 1.8 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 

Support Services: 
Student and instruction related services 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1 1 1 1 
School administrative services 1.2 1.2 1.2 1 1 1 1 1 1 
General and business administrative services 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 
Plant operations and maintenance 2 2 2 2 2.1 2.1 2.06 2.06 2.06 2.06 
Pupil transportation 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.47 

Total 29 29.2 31 .1 31 .2 30.25 29.4 28.51 27.76 27.06 27.33 
-" 
-" 
\D Source: District Personnel Records 
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Ascal Operating Cost Per 

--.!!!!...- Enrollment Expenditures Pupil 

2007 184.0 $ 2,827,316 15366 
2008 177.0 2,947,749 16654 
2009 162.0 2,882,471 17793 
2010 161 .0 2,896,926 17993 
2011 160.0 2,676,469 16728 
2012 147.0 2,784,818 18944 
2013 151.0 2,905,499 19242 
2014 154.0 2,901,151 18839 
2015 150.0 3,163,745 21092 
2016 145.0 3,265,390 22S2O 

Source: District records 

Nota: Enrollment based on amuaI October district count. 

Percentage 
Change 

4.32""-
8.38% 
6.84% 
1.13% 
-7.03% 
13.25% 
1.57% 
-2,09% 
11.98% 
8.77""-

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Teaching 
Staff 

20 
19 
18 
18 
19 
19 
19 
18 
17 
18 

Operating Statistlcs 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

PupiVTasdIar Ratio 

Elementa!1 Middle School 

1:9.2 
1:9.2 
1:9 

1:9.1 
1:8.4 
1:7.7 
1:7.9 
1:8.5 
1:8.82 
1:8.14 

Senior High 
School 

Average 
Daily Average Dally 

Enrollment Attandsnca 
lADE} IADA} 

182.8 174.4 
175.6 166.8 
158.7 151.1 
160.7 151.9 
155.2 148.3 
144.3 137.8 
150.6 142.8 
147.9 140.8 
148.2 136.1 
145.4 137.6 

%Changain 
Average Daily 

Enrollment 

3.60% 
-3.94% 
-9.62% 
1.26% 
-3.42% 
-7.02% 
4.37% 
-1.79% 
0.20% 
-1.91% 

Exhibit .1-17 

Student 
Attandsnca 
Percentage 

95.40% 
94.99% 
95.21% 
94.52% 
95.55% 
95.50% 
94.82% 
95.20% 
91.84% 
94.66% 



-0. 

N 
-0. 

District Building 

Sandyston - Walpack Elementary (19 ) 
Square Feet 
Capacity (students) 
Enrollment 

Number of Schools at June 30, 2016 
Elementary = 1 
Middle School = 0 
Senior High School = 0 
Other = 0 

Source: District Facilities Office 

2007 

24694 
210 
184 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2008 

24694 
210 
177 

School Building Information 
Last Ten Rscal Years 

Unaudited 

2009 

24694 
210 
162 

2010 

24694 
210 
161 

2011 

24694 
210 
158 

2012 

24694 
210 
147 

Note: Year of original construction is shown in parentheses. Increases in square footage and capacity are the result of alterations 
and additions. Enrollment is based on the annual October district count 

2013 

24694 
210 
151 

2014 

24694 
210 
154 

2015 

24694 
210 
143 

Exhibit J-18 

2016 

24694 
210 
145 
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I'J 

Undistribuled Expenditu"",-Requlred 
Maintenance lor School Facililias 

1 HlOO,261,XXX 

0Sc!Joo! Eo. 

Sandyston-WaJpack ConsolIdaIad School 

TolIII School F~ 

°Schoollacililies as defined under EFCFA 
(N,JAC,6A:26-1.2 and N.I,AC,IIA:26A-l,3) 

Source: DIsIrict records 

Pending Projecls Ten Year 
!wl[)QE Prolect II IlllIII 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOUDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GenendFund 
Schedule of Required Maintenanee for School Facilities 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
Unaudited 

2Q12 ~ iIU! 21m 2!IlZ 

ExhIbItJ--19 

2!U1 l:Il1l1 2!l!!!! 2Il!!Il 2llI!Z 

SP202929 $588,517,72 $99,714,76 $ 83,846,95 $50,051,44 $ 40,117,37 $ 72,249,43 $ 45,914,67 $ 53,717,21 $ 51,009,99 $ 41,497,45 $ 50,399,45 

$588,517,72 $99,714,76 $ 83,846,95 $50,051 ,44 $ 40,117,37 $ 72,249.43 $ 45,914.67 $ 53,717,21 $ 51,009,99 $ 41,497,45 $ 50,399.45 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Student Accident Insurance 

School Alliance Insurance Fund: 
Package Policy: 

Insurance Schedule 
As of June 30, 2016 

Unaudited 

Coverage 

Exhibit J-20 

Deductible 

Blanket Real and Personal Property $ 250,000,000 $ 2,500 
General liability Including Automobile and Employee Benefits 
Environmental liability 
General Aggregate 
Fire Damage 
Medical Expenses 
Boller & Machinery 
Crime Coverage: 
Blanket Dishonesty Bond 
Excess Liability 
School Board Legal liability 
Employer's Liability 

Workers Compensation Policy 

Supplemental Indemnity 

Selective Insurance 
Surety Bonds: 

Board Secretary/Business Administrator 
Treasurer of School Moneys 

Bollinger Insurance 
Student Accident 

Source: District's records. 

123 

5,000,000 
1,000,000/2,500,0000 

100,000,000 
2,500,000 

10,000 
100,000,000 

50,000 
500,000 

5,000,000 
5,000,000 
5,000,000 

Statutory 

Statutory 

25,000 
150,000 

100,000 

10,000 

2,500 
1,000 
1,000 

5,000 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District 
County of Sussex, New Jerse~ 

We have audited, in ~ccordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the btJsiness­
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information ofSandyston-Walpack Consolidated 
School District as of and for the year ended june 30, 2016, and the related notea to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's basic financial statements, and have issued 
our report thereon dated August 12" 2016 . . 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Manllgement of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the 
Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's internal control over financial reporting to determine the audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstance for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sandyston-Walpack 
Consolidated School District's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's internal control over financial 
reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to 
merit attention by those charged with governance. 

125 

350 !Main q(pad; Suiu 104 
fMontTlilU, !N.J 07045 

973-953-7769 p~ 973-625-8733 
t.E11UZiE tmvra6etif'Vc@optontine.net 



K-l 
Sheet 2 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting 
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. We did identify certain deficiencies in 
internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item #2016-1 that we 
consider to be significant deficiencies. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's 
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions 
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with 
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results 
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated 
School District's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School 
District's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Montville, New Jersey 
August 12,2016 
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4mtLf..L 
Timothy M. Vrabel 
Public School Accountant 
License No. CS000698 

qf£~7 
License No. CC033704 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM; REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
COMPLIANCE; REPORT ON SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL A WARDS AND STATE 

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE REOUIRED BY TITLE 2 U.S. CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS (CFR) PART 200, 
UNIFORM ADMINISTRATIVE REOUIREMENTS, COST PRINCIPLES AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS FOR 

FEDERAL A W AIIDS AND 
NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR LETTER 15-08 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District 
County of Sussex, New Jersey 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in U.S Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A.I33 Compliance Supplement and 
the New Jersey Compliance Manual State Grants Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on 
each of its major federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2016. Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School 
District's major federal and state programs are identified in the SU\Tllt1ary of Auditor's Results Section of the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs, 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to 
its federal and state programs, 

Auditor'S Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's 
major federal and state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We 
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America; the standards applicable to fmancial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; in compliance with the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of 
School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey; Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards; and New 
Jersey Office of Management and Budget Circular Letter 15-08 Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, 
State Grants and State Aid. Those standards, Title 2 U.S, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB's 
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Circular Letter 15-08 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect 
on a major federal and state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Sandyston­
Walpack Consolidated School District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as 
we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination 
of Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's compliance with those requirements. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal and State program 

In our opinion, the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District, in the County of Sussex, State of New Jersey, 
complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct 
and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2016. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

The management of Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and 
performing our audit of compliance, we considered Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's internal control 
over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state 
program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements 
for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's internal control over compliance. Accordingly, 
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District's internal 
control over compliance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identifY all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist 
that were not identified. However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that we consider to be significant deficiencies. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does 
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect 
and correct non compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A 
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 

A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a 
material weakness in internal weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by 
the those charged with governance. We consider the deficiencies in internal control over compliance described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item #2015-1 to be significant deficiencies. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control of compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
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Report on Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Required by Title 2 U.S. 
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB Circular IS-08 

We have audited the financial statements of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2016, and have issued our report thereon dated August 12,2016, which contained an unmodified opinion 
on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial 
statements as a whole. The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance 
are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey 
OMS Circular 15-08 and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. In our opinion, the Schedules of Expenditure of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are 
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Montville, New Jersey 
August 12,2016 

~m.tLtL 
Timothy M. Vrabel 
Public School Accountant 
License No. CS000698 

cz:Z-¢L 
Chris C. W. Hwang ? 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SANOYSTOH WALPACK CDHSOLJOATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

~ot~ot-"AwanIs,~A 
Few .... _ v_ e.-_30, 201& -CFDA Federal BUR!i~I!RV EXPENDlTL!R§ Repavmen1 01 ga&ance June H agJI 

_ GranlorlPau-ThruugII a<GIw1I FAIN Gnonl A_ Balance Call Accounts Priory .... ' Accounts ~ Due 10 
GrpntorJProartm TItle UIImIIII: t9I!!!I!K fId2II 6m!!IIIlI ~ Ac!Iystmenls BIIiIilt:II Qisbul'B!!!!!lJtI fIDIIII Encvmbranc!t Ill!!!! IIIIIIsII !!I!iIiDIIII !ImmII ~ 

U.S. DapalImanI 01 Treasury: 
P.L 8HI74 (Impact) 84.041 7I1/15-6131l116 $ 368.748.65 $ $ i 368,748.65 $ 368,748.65 $ $ $ 368,748.65 $ $ $ $ 

Total U.s. Department 01 Treaswy 368,7,@,65 368,748.65 368.748.65 

U.S. Dopartment 01 Agricullure Passed-
Through Slats Department 01 Education: 

Nalional Schoollln:h Program 10.555 16161NJ304N1099 7I1115-6131l116 3,137.23 2,596.78 3,13723 3,13723 (540.45) 

National SchooIlIn:h Program 10.555 16161NJ304N1099 7I1114-&3Gi15 1,740.90 !337.62) 337.62 

Tolal U.S. Department 01 Agt1cuIIura (337.62) 2.934.40 3.13723 3,13723 (540.45) 

U.S. Department 01 Educalion Passed-
Through Slats Department 01 Education: 

Special Revenue Funds: 
E.S .EA TiUe I 84.01011 SOI011 150030 711/1 s-&J3nI16 11 ,179.00 5,807.00 5.807.00 (5,807.00) 
E.S .EA TiUe I 84.01011 501011150030 7/1/14-&'30/15 5,589.00 (5,589.00) 5.588.00 
E.S.EA TiUe " A 84.367A S367A 150029 711115-6131l116 9,115.00 9,115.00 9 .115.00 (9.115.00) 
E.S.EA TiUe" A 84.367A S367 A 150029 711/14-&'30/15 9.154.00 (4,500.00) 4,500.00 
I.D.EA Part B, Basic 84.027A H027A1501oo 71111 s-&J3nI16 35.565.00 34.924.00 34.924.00 34,924.00 
I.D.EA Part B, Preschool 84.17311 HI73A150114 7I1115-6131l116 1.083.00 1,083.00 1.083.00 1.083.00 

-" 
RIAi Education Achievoment Program 84.358A 5358A 154866 7I1114-9I3Q/15 18.195.00 18,195.00 18,195.00 18,195.00 

W Totsl U.S. DapalImanI 01 EducaIIon (Fund 20) !'0,089.oo) 64~1.00 69,124.00 69,124.00 114,922.00) 

0 Totsl Federal FInandaI _ ..,.,. $ (10.426.62) _$ ___ $ 435,974.05 $ 441,009.88 $ $ $ 441,009.88 $ $ 1'5,462.45) $ _$_--

The accornpanyong Nolasio _ 01 Awards and FlnancIaI Assistance ant an inIIIgraI part oIiIlis schedule. 
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$_ GntntprlPrpgram Il1Iw 

stale DepaI1ment of EducatJon: 

General Funds. 

Gran.OIS~ 

prpiw;t Nymher 
G .... t - Award -

BOARD OF EOUCATION 
SANDYSTQN.WAU'ACK CONSOUDATEO SCHOOL DISTRJCT 

Schedule 01 ExpIndttUra or Stailll Rn..dal Aaa1atance. ScMduIe B 
For the FIacaI V.., Ended Juna 30, 201. 

a-... 
.IIIIU.lII1li ~ 

BUDGETARY EXeENQlDJAES 
c.sh ............ 

Bas:aMd QtMu.......,.... EI!G1IIDbrIoGps 

Equalization Ml 
EquallzaUonAld 

1s..495434-5120-078 7/1115-6130116 , .,;8.242.00 , 421,671.77 .,;8.2l12.00 

CaIogoricaJ TranoportaIIon Ml 
Calegoricaf TranoportaIIon AId CaI_ ~ Education AId 

CaIego<tcaI SpocIaI_ AId CaI_ SocuriIy AId 

CatogoricaJ Securtty AId 
Per PupIl Growth AId 
Per Pupil Growth AId 
PARCC Readineu Aid 
PARCCR_AId 
N_T~AId 
NOIH'ubfic Transportation AId 
R-'mbursed TPAF Social securtty Contrlbudon 
R_TPAF_Secuily~ 

0rH!eIIaII TPAF Pension ~ 
Or>8ehaIITPAF PRY ~ 

T_ GononJ Fundo 

Enterprise Funds: 
Stale ~ Lundt Ptag<am 
Stale _ Lundt Ptag<am 

Total AU Funds 

1s..c9S-0J4.S1~7a 
16-<19S-0J4.S1~1~ 
15-495.Q34-5120-01. 
1~95-Q34..5'2C)..Qe8 

1s..c!llHl34-51~ 
16-<19S-0J4.S1~ 
15-0495-Q34..5120-0B4 
16-<19S-0J4.S1:zG.097 
15..c9S-0J4.S1:zG.097 
1s..4B5-Q34..5120498 
1s..c~I:zo.al8 

16-<195-m4-S1~14 
1s..c9S-0J4.S1~14 
16-<105434-S005-003 
15..cfl5.034-5095.OO 
16-<195-Q34.50115.OO 
16 o4!J5-034 50Il5-001 

16-1()().Q1Q.3350.423 
15-1QO..010.3350-023 

711114400115 .,;8.282.00 
71111~16 9.~0.00 

7/111~5 9,540.00 
711115-6130116 85,823.00 
7/1/14-6130115 65.623.00 
7Ms.&1IlI16 2.273.00 
711114400115 2.273.00 
71111~16 1.~90.00 
711114400115 1,.90.00 
711/15-61'3Cl116 1,0490.00 
711114-6130115 1.4go.00 
ml1iHi13Oi16 477.00 
7/1/14400115 870.00 
7/1115-6130116 83,307.611 
7/1114400115 80.116.88 
71111s.&11l116 63.065.00 
711115-6130116 100,116.00 

7I1115-6'3Q116 73.48 
7/1/144"30115 0471& 

The accompanytng Notes to ScheduIeI of Awards and Firwldal Assistance are an ... ~I part of th. schedule. 

(46.61023) 

(949.56) 

(B.~2.35) 

(226.24) 

(146.31) 

(14B.31) 

(870.00) 

(24.3Il9.~) 

(81.194.~) 

18.85, 

~ 

{11.903.391 

~.610.23 

1.590.~ 9.S40.00 
949.56 

77,280.85 85,823.00 
B.~2.35 
2.046.76 2.273.00 
226.2~ 

1.~1.69 1.~90.00 
148.31 

1.341.69 1,490.00 
148.31 

477.00 
B70.oo 

48.131.20 13,307.61 
24.399.~ 
63.065.00 63.065.00 

100 11&.00 100 116.00 
806,179.704 815,863.68 

61.02 73.41 
8.65 

69.87 73.48 ---- ---
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF A WARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Note I: General 

K-5 
Sheet I 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and fmancial assistance present the activity of all 
federal and state programs of the Sandyston-Walpack Consolidated School District Board of Education. 
The Board of Education is defined in NoteI:B. to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal 
awards and state financial assistance received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal 
awards and state financial assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the 
schedule of expenditures offederal awards and state financial assistance. 

Note 2: Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and fmancial assistance are presented using the 
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Notes I:E and 
NoteI:F. to the Board's basic financial statements. The information in the schedules is presented in 
accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards. Therefore, 
some amounts presented in the schedules may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation 
of, the basic financial statements. 

Note 3: Relationship to Basic Financial Statements 

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. 
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules are presented for the general fund·and special revenue fund 
to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant 
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until 
the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the 
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current 
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are not 
recognized until the subsequent year due to the state deferral and recording ofthe state aid payments in the 
subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant 
accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the one or 
more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with NJ.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. 
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NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF A WARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

(CONCLUDED) 

Note 3: Relationship to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is (-0-) for the general fund 
and $ -0- for the special revenue fund. See the Notes to Required Supplementary Information for a 
reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis of accounting for the general and special revenue 
funds. Awards and ftnancial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial statements on 
a GAAP basis as follows: 

Federal 
General Fund $ 368,748.65 
Special Revenue Fund 64,067.00 
Food Service Fund 3.137.23 

Total Awards and $ 435.952.88 
Financial Assistance 

Note 4: Relationship to State Financial Reports 

$ 

$ 

State 
752,798.68 

0.00 
73.48 

752.872.16 

$ 

$ 

Total 
1,121,547.33 

64,067.00 
3,210.71 

1.188.825.04 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related state 
financial reports. 

Note 5: Other 

The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by the state on behalf of 
the district for post-retirement medical benefits and the normal and accrued liability pension costs for the 
year ended June 30, 2016. TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the 
state for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 
30,2016. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Part I - Summary of Auditor's Results 
Financial Statement Section 

A) Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified 

B) Internal Control over financial reporting: 

I) Material weakness(es) identified? X no 

K-6 
Sheet I 

2) Were significant deficiencies identified 
that were not considered to be material 
weaknesses? ~es ___ none reported 

C) Noncompliance material to basic 
financial statements noted? 

Federal Awards Section - Not Applicable 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANDYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Part I - Summary of Auditor's Results (Continued) 

State Financial Assistance Section 

F) Dollar threshold used to detennine Type A 
Programs 

K) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

L) Type of auditor's report on compliance for 
major programs. 

M) Internal Control over compliance: 

I) Material weakness(es) identified? 

$ 750,000.00 

__ --'yes X 

Unmodified 

--yes -X,no 

no 

K-6 
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2) Were significant deficiencies identified 
that were not considered to be 
material weaknesses? -Des __ none reported 

N) Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with N.J. OMB 
Circular 15-08? 

0) Identification of major programs: 

GMIS NumberCs) 

16-495-034-5120-078 

16-495-034-5120-089 

16-495-034-5120-084 

16-495-034-5120-097 

16-495-034-5120-098 
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Name of State Program 

Equalization Aid 

Special Education Aid 

Security Aid 

Per Pupil Growth Aid 

PARCC Readiness Aid 
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SANDYSTON-WALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

(CONTINUED) 

Part 2 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings 
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This section identifies the reportable conditions, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance related to the 
basic financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 5.18 of Government Auditing 
Standards. 

Finding 2016-1 

Criteria or specific requirement: 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control system to ensure compliance 
with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. 

Condition: 

Because of a limited number of available personnel, it is not always possible to adequately segregate certain 
incompatible duties, so that one employee has access to both physical assets and the related accounting records, 
or to all phases of a transaction. Consequently, the possibility exists that unintentional or intentional errors or 
irregularities could exist and not be promptly detected. Certain functions, including payroll preparation, in the 
Board Office are handled by one person. 

Questioned Costs: 

Not Applicable 

Context: 

While this situation is not unusual in operations the size of the School District, management should be aware of 
this condition and realize that the concentration of duties and responsibilities in a limited number of individuals 
is not desirable from a control point of view. 

Our audit did not reveal any significant errors or irregularities resulting from this lack of segregation of 
employees' duties and responsibilities. 

Recommendation: 

Not Applicable 
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

(CONTINUED) 

Part 3 - Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs 
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This section identifies the reportable conditions, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including 
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08. 

FEDERAL A WARDS - Not Applicable 

STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE - See Financial Statement Finding #2016-1. 
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SANDYSTON-W ALPACK CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 
AND OUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

K-7 

This section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state 
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, Title 2 
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08. 

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

FINDING #2015-1 

Condition 

Because of a limited number of available personnel, it is not always possible to adequately segregate certain 
incompatible duties, so that one employee has access to both physical assets and the related accounting records, 
or to all phases of a transaction. Consequently, the possibility exists that unintentional or intentional errors or 
irregularities could exist and not be promptly detected. Certain functions, including payroll preparation, in the 
Board Office are handled by one person. 

Current Status 

Unchanged - See Finding #2016-1. 
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